NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
MANDEVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2023, at 6:00PM
MANDEVILLE CITY HALL
3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION

1.0Ordinance No. 23-29; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING AND
IMPOSING TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF THE LOUISIANA
CONSTITUTION AND R.S. 47:1705(B) (Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

2.0rdinance No. 23-30; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING AND
IMPOSING TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF THE LOUISTANA CONSTITUTION
AND R.S. 47:1705(B) (Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

*These two ordinances, if approved, will result in property taxes remaining at 8.86 mills, well
below the taxable amounts previously authorized by voters. This hearing will be held to comply

with the LLA requirements*

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT

Kristine Scherer

Council Clerk

City of Mandeville-3101 E. Causeway Approach-Mandeville, LA 70448

(985) 624-3145

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact,
Kristine Scherer, Council Clerk, at (985) 624-3145, describing the assistance that is necessary.

DATE OF NOTICE: September 6, 2023, 1:00 pm

POSTED AT: MANDEVILLE CITY HALL, 3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH, MANDEVILLE,
LOUISIANA



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
MANDEVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2023, at 6:30PM
MANDEVILLE CITY HALL
3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MINUTES:

1. Adoption of the August 21, 2023 Budget Meeting Minutes

2. Adoption of the August 24, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes
3. Adoption of the September 5, 2023, Sucette Meeting Minutes

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS:

OLD BUSINESS:

1.Adoption of Ordinance No. 23-29; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING
AND IMPOSING TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF THE LOUISIANA CONSTITUTION AND R.S.
47:1705(B) (Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

2.Adoption of Ordinance No. 23-30; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING
AND IMPOSING TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF THE LOUISTIANA CONSTITUTION AND R.S.
47:1705(B) (Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

3. Adoption of Ordinance No. 23-33; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MANDEVILLE AMENDING THE PERSONNEL POLICIES RULE 1.0, SECTION 1.02 (C)
AND ADOPTING RULE 1.0, SECTION 1.05 FOR THE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES’ CIVIL
SERVICE SYSTEM, AND ITS EMPLOYEE RULES AND REGULATIONS AND PROVIDING
FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

NEW BUSINESS:

1.Presentation of the revised design of the Mandeville Lakefront Restoration Project per the requirement
outlined in Ordinance 23-26 that “Projects greater than $1 million dollars, are subject to approval of
location, character, and review by the Planning Commission and final approval by the Council. Approval
must be obtained before the project is bid with a recommendation to the Council by the Planning
Commission.”

2.Approval of the special event and liquor permit for the Ozone Music Festival — Ozone Songwriter
Festival, Saturday, November 4 — Sunday, November 5, 2023; 2:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. To be located at the
Mandeville Trailhead. Contingent upon approval of ATC alcohol permit, MPD event detail, and CEA
with the City. (Councilwoman McGuire, District I11)

3.Approval of the special event for the Mandeville Fraternal Order of Police — Zombie Crawl, Saturday,
October 14, 2023 — 4:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m with a rain date of: Sunday, October 15, 2023. To be located at
Old Mandeville Route (See Map). Contingent upon approval of MPD event detail & payment
(Councilwoman McGuire, District III)



4.Approval of the special event for the Fountainbleau High School — Homecoming Parade, Wednesday,
October 18, 2023 6:00 p.m. with a rain date of: Thursday, October 19, 2023. To be located at the
Mandeville Lakefront to Treen Center (See Map). Requesting Police Detail for Street Closure (10
Officers) and Contingent upon MPD Approval of map & detail payment (Councilwoman McGuire,
District I11)

5.Approval of the special event and liquor permit for the Mande Milkshakers-Walk A Mile, Sunday,
October 29, 2023; 4:00 pm — 8:00 pm. To be located at the Mandeville Lakefront & Trailhead (See Map).
Requesting St. Tammany Parish Sheriff event detail (6 Post-Certified Officers required) and Contingent
upon approval of ATC alcohol permit and STPSO event detail

(Councilwoman McGuire, District III)

6.Approval of the special event and liquor permit for the Merry Mande Holiday Tea, Sunday, December
10, 2023; 2:00 pm — 5:00 pm. To be located at the Mandeville Trailhead. Contingent upon approval of the
ATC alcohol permit (Councilwoman McGuire, District I1I)

7.Approval of the special event and liquor permit for the Kings Day Parade & Festival, Saturday, January
6, 2024; 2:00 pm — 6:00 pm with a rain date of Sunday, January 7, 2023. To be located at the Mandeville
Lakefront & Trailhead (See Map). Contingent upon approval of the ATC alcohol permit, approval of
MPD event detail, and approval of CEA with the city. (Councilwoman McGuire, District I11)

8.Approval of the Change Order #1 for the Hurricane Ida NRCS Drainage Canal Cleaning in the increased
amount of $37,656.00 (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

9.Approval of the Substantial Completion of the Hurricane Ida NRCS Drainage Canal Cleaning as of
August 16, 2023 for a final contract amount of $666,902.00 (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

10.Approval of the Change Order #2 for the Neighborwoods Deck Replacement in the increased amount
of $30,364.56 (Councilwoman Bush, District I)

11.Approval of the Substantial Completion of the Neighborwoods Deck Replacement as of August 9,2023
for a final contract amount of $305,090.48 (Councilwoman Bush, District I)

12. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-30; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE AND HIGH
TIDE CONSULTANTS, LLC FOR THE LIFT STATION 4 UPGRADE AND PROVIDING FOR
OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

13.Adoption of Resolution No. 23-31; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE AND KYLE
ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR THE HWY 22 DRAINAGE PROJECT AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

14.Adoption of Resolution No. 23-32; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE AND NEEL
SCHAFFER, LLC FOR THE HWY 190 MEDIAN PROJECT AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

15. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-33; A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY
OF MANDEVILLE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND SUBMIT TO THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF
HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS (GOHSEP) AN “EXPEDITIED



TEMPORARY HOUSING ASSISTANCE WAIVER OF LAND USE/PERMITTING FORM” IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LA. R.S. 29:726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa) (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

PROJECTS IN PROGRESS REPORT:

CALL FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The Mandeville City Council is calling an Executive session under LA. R.S. 42:16 and LA. RS
42:17A(2) to discuss the following case:

Hilda Roberta Maestri Landry, et al. v. The City of Mandeville, 2003-15772 (22" JDC, Parish
of St. Tammany)

Lisa Marie Kirk v. The Mandeville Historic Preservation District Commission, et al., 2023-
11984 (22" JDC, Parish of St. Tammany)

This session is to discuss the above referenced litigation and items that are confidential under La.
R. S. 44:4.1(C) and communications with counsel in the rendition of professional legal services
that are privileged under the Louisiana Code of Evidence, Art. 506(B).

ADJOURNMENT

Kristine Scherer

Council Clerk

City of Mandeville-3101 E. Causeway Approach-Mandeville, LA 70448

(985) 624-3145

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact,
Kristine Scherer, Council Clerk, at (985) 624-3145, describing the assistance that is necessary.

DATE OF NOTICE: September 7, 2023, 1:00 pm

POSTED AT: MANDEVILLE CITY HALL, 3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH, MANDEVILLE,
LOUISTANA



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL MEMBER ___ AND SECONDED
FOR ADOPTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER

ORDINANCE NO. 23-29

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING AND IMPOSING
TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF
THE LOUISIANA CONSTITUTION AND R.S. 47:1705(B)

SECTION 1. That a special tax of 6.48 mills on the dollar of the assessed valuation of all
taxable property in the City be and the same is hereby levied, assessed and imposed on all of
said property for the year 2023 for the purpose of paying general maintenance and operations
of the City of Mandeville (Tracking No. 5050001).

SECTION 2. That a special tax of 1.00 mills on the dollar of the assessed valuation of all
taxable property in the City be and the same is hereby levied, assessed and imposed on all
property for the year 2023 for the purpose of providing additional funds for operating and
maintaining the Police Department (Tracking No. 5050002).

SECTION 3. That a special tax of 0.99 mills on the dollar of the assessed valuation of all
taxable property in the City be and the same is hereby levied, assessed and imposed on all
property for the year 2023 for the purpose of providing additional funds for operating and
maintaining the Police Department (Tracking No. 5050008).

SECTION 4. That the Tax Collector of the City of Mandeville, State of Louisiana, be and he
is hereby empowered, authorized and directed to spread said taxes, as herein set forth, upon
the assessment roll of said City of Mandeville, for the year 2023 and to make the collection
of the taxes imposed on his behalf for said City according to law, and that the taxes herein
levied shall become a permanent lien and privilege on all property subject to taxation as
herein set forth, and the collection thereof shall be enforceable in the manner provided by
law.

The ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

AYES: 0

NAYS:0
ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0

and the Resolution was declared adopted this _ th day of September, 2023

Kristine Scherer Jason Zuckerman
Clerk of Council Council Chairman



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER AND SECONDED UPON INTRODUCTION BY

COUNCIL MEMBER
ORDINANCE NO. 23-30

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE LEVYING AND IMPOSING
TAXES ON PROPERTY SUB.JECT TO TAXATION IN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE, STATE OF LOUISIANA, FOR THE YEAR 2023 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE VII, SECTION 23(C) OF
THE LOUISIANA CONSTITUTION AND R.S. 47:1705(B)

SECTION 1. The taxing district is requesting, to increase the adjusted maximum millage rate of
6.48 to 6.87, but not in excess of the prior year’s maximum rate(s), on all taxable property shown on
the official assessment roll for the year 2023, and when collected, the revenues from said taxes shall
be used only for the specific purposes for which said taxes have been levied.

SECTION 2. That a special tax of 6.87 mills on the dollar of the assessed valuation of all
taxable property in the City be and the same is hereby levied, assessed and imposed on all of

said property for the year 2023 for the purpose of paying general maintenance and operations
of the City of Mandeville (Tracking No. 5050001).

SECTION 3. That the Tax Collector of the City of Mandeville, State of Louisiana, be and he
is hereby empowered, authorized and directed to spread said taxes, as herein set forth, upon
the assessment roll of said City of Mandeville, for the year 2023 and to make the collection
of the taxes imposed on his behalf for said City according to law, and that the taxes herein
levied shall become a permanent lien and privilege on all property subject to taxation as
herein set forth, and the collection thereof shall be enforceable in the manner provided by
law.

SECTION 4: The estimated amount of tax revenues to be collected in the next years from
the increased general alimony millage is $2,075,435.23 and the amount of increased taxes
attributable to the general alimony millage increase is $1,528,206.02

The ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

AYES: 0

NAYS:0
ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0

and the Ordinance was declared adopted this __ th day of September, 2023

Kristine Scherer Jason Zuckerman
Clerk of Council Council Chairman



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS MOVED FORINTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL
MEMBER BUSH; SECONDED FOR INTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER
KRELLER

ORDINANCE NO. 23-33

AN ORDINANCE OF THE drTYy COUNCIL OF THE drTY OF
MANDEVILLE AMENDING THE PERSONNEL POLICIES RULE 1.0, SECTION 1.02
(C) AND ADOPTING RULE 1.0, SECTION 1.05 FOR THE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES’
CIVIL SERVICE SYSTEM, AND ITS EMPLOYEE RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, Section 4-05 of the Mandeville City Charter, entitled Personnel Systems,
mandates the City Council shall adopt personnel rules, policies, procedures and practices for all
non-police employees by ordinance; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary that personnel policies be reviewed from time to time to
adequately reflect policies as revised to meet current conditions; and

WHEREAS, as a part of that review process, the Council deemed that the Personnel Policies
of the Municipal Employees Civil Service System be amended to reflect current standards and
practices;

WHEREAS the City of Mandeville's Municipal Employees’ Civil Service Board recommends
approval of the Governmental Ethics policy; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the following sections be updated under Rule 1.0.
Merit Principles to amend Section 1.02(C) and adopt Section 1.05 of the Personnel Policies of the
Municipal Employees Civil Service System to read as follows:

Section 1.02(C)

Employees shall be trained as necessary to ensure high quality performance. They-shall-participate-in-a

Section 1.05 GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS



The Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics exists to ensure:

1. The public confidence in the integrity of government

2. The independence and impartiality of elected officials and public employees

3. That governmental decisions and policy are made in the proper channel of the government

structure

4. That public office and employment are not used for private gain
To that end, Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1170 requires all public employees to complete one hour of
training on the Code of Governmental Ethics each calendar year and submit documentation to the Human
Resources Department. In addition, each City of Mandeville official and board/commission member must
complete the required Ethics training each calendar year. Information on the prohibitions as defined by
Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121, the Summary of the Ethics Code, contact information and other
training information can be found on the City of Mandeville's website:

www.cityofmandeville.com/hr/page/employee-resources.

Supervisors shall monitor their employees for compliance with the Louisiana Code of Governmental
Ethics. Employees found engaging or participating in any of the prohibited activities as defined in
Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121 will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination and the pursuit of charges.

Possible ethics violations shall be reported to the Ethics Board by the Agency head (R.S. 42:1161A).
Employees are encouraged to report possible ethics violations to the Human Resources Director, Agency
head, Ethics designee or directly to the Louisiana Board of Ethics. Their contact information is linked on

the City's website: www.cityofmandeville.com/hr/page/employee-resources

Penalties that may be imposed upon a finding of a violation of the laws under the Ethics Board's
jurisdiction include, but are not limited to:

Censure

Monetary fine(s), penalties, and late fees

Removal, suspension, reduction in pay, or demotion
Imposition of restrictions

Recession of contracts, permits, and licenses
Forfeiture of any gifts or payments

Objection of candidacy

Nouhkwpn=

The agency head shall maintain documentation of training and shall notify all employees and officials of
any changes to this policy.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of Mandeville hereby adopts
and amends the provisions of this ordinance upon signature of the Mayor.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Clerk of this Council be and she is hereby authorized
and empowered to take any and all actions which she, in the exercise of her discretion, deems
necessary to promulgate the provisions of this ordinance.



The ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

AYES:

NAY:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

and the ordinance was declared adopted this Day of , 2023.

Kristine Scherer Jason Zuckerman
Clerk of Council Council Chairman

SUBMITTAL TO MAYOR

The foregoing Ordinance was SUBMITTED by me to the Mayor of the City of Mandeville this

day of 2023 at ___ o'clock _.m.
CLERK OF COUNCIL
APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE
The foregoing Ordinance is by me hereby APPROVED, this ____ day of
, 2023 at o'clock __.m.
CLAY MADDEN, MAYOR
VETO OF ORDINANCE
The foregoing Ordinance is by me hereby VETOED, this day of , 2023, at
—__o'clock _.m.

CLAY MADDEN, MAYOR
RECEIPT FROM MAYOR

The foregoing Ordinance was RECEIVED by me from the Mayor of the City of Mandeville
this day of 2023 at o'clock __.m.




Ethics Policy Revision
CURRENT with edits (page I-2):

Section 1.02 MERIT PRINCIPLES The objectives shall be pursued in accordance with the following merit
principles:

A. Recruitment, selection and advancement of employees shall be on the basis of their ability, knowledge
and skills and shall include open consideration of qualified applicants for initial appointments.

B. Employees shall be compensated equitably and adequately for work performed.

C. Employees shall be trained as necessary to ensure high quality performance.

D. Employees shall be retained on the basis of the adequacy of their performance, corrected when that

performance is inadequate and separated when performance cannot be corrected.

E. Applicants and employees shall be treated fairly in all aspects of personnel administration, and with
proper regard for their privacy and constitutional rights as citizens.

PROPOSED REPLACEMENT FOR REMOVED PARAGRAPH ABOVE
Section 1.05 GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS The Louisiana Code of Governmental Ethics exists to ensure:

1. The public confidence in the integrity of government
The independence and impartiality of elected officials and public employees

3. That governmental decisions and policy are made in the proper channel of the government
structure

4. That public office and employment are not used for private gain

To that end, Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1170 requires all public employees to complete one hour of
training on the Code of Governmental Ethics each calendar year and submit documentation to the Human
Resources Department. In addition, each City of Mandeville official and board/commission member must
complete the required Ethics training each calendar year. Information on the prohibitions as defined by
Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121, the Summary of the Ethics Code, contact information and other
training information can be found on the City of Mandeville's website:
www.cityofmandeville.com/hr/page/employee-resources.




Supervisors shall monitor their employees for compliance with the Louisiana Code of Governmental
Ethics. Employees found engaging or participating in any of the prohibited activities as defined in
Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121 will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination and the pursuit of charges.

Possible ethics violations shall be reported to the Ethics Board by the Agency head (R.S. 42:1161A).
Employees are encouraged to report possible ethics violations to the Human Resources Director, Agency
head, Ethics designee or directly to the Louisiana Board of Ethics. Their contact information is linked on
the City's website: www.cityofmandeville.com/hr/page/employee-resources

Penalties that may be imposed upon a finding of a violation of the laws under the Ethics Board's
jurisdiction include, but are not limited to:

Censure

Monetary fine(s), penalties, and late fees

Removal, suspension, reduction in pay, or demotion
Imposition of restrictions

Recession of contracts, permits, and licenses
Forfeiture of any gifts or payments

Objection of candidacy

ST IRUIEERE L0 B

The agency head shall maintain documentation of training and shall notify all employees and officials of
any changes to this policy.



INTEROFFICE MEMO

TO: Kristine Scherer
Kathleen Sides

FROM: Alia Casborné

DATE: August 31, 2023

SUBJECT: Special Events Application Recommendations

Please find below the Special Events Applications received and recommended for Council
approval by the Mayor.

Ozone Music Festival — Ozone Songwriter Festival

Applicant: Randy Russell

Date/Time: Saturday, November 4 — Sunday, November 5, 2023; 2:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.
Rain Date: N/A

Location: Mandeville Trailhead

Approval Requests:
- City Permit requested to apply for ATC Special Events Liquor Permit
- MPD event detall
- Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) with the City

Contingencies:
- ATC alcohol permit
- Approval of MPD event detail
- Approval of CEA

Mandeville Fraternal Order of Police — Zombie Crawl
Applicant: Shane Maricelli

Date/Time: Saturday, October 14, 2023 — 4:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m
Rain Date: Sunday, October 15, 2023

Location: Old Mandeville Route (See Map)

Approval Requests:
- MPD detail for Crawl and Trailhead
Contingencies:

- Approval of MPD event detail & payment



Fountainbleau High School — Homecoming Parade
Applicant: Nathan Corley

Date/Time: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:00 p.m.

Rain Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023

Location: Mandeville Lakefront to Treen Center (See Map)

Approval Requests:

- Police Detail for Street Closure (10 Officers)

Contingencies:

- MPD Approval of map & detail payment

Mande Milkshakers

Walk A Mile

Applicant: Tina Rhinehart

Date/Time: Sunday, October 29, 2023; 4:00 pm — 8:00 pm
Rain Date: N/A

Location: Mandeville Lakefront & Trailhead (See Map)

Approval Requests:
- City Permit requested to apply for ATC Special Events Liquor Permit
- St. Tammany Parish Sheriff event detail (6 Post-Certified Officers required)

Contingencies:
- ATC alcohol permit
- Approval of STPSO event detalil

Merry Mande Holiday Tea

Applicant: Tina Rhinehart

Date/Time: Sunday, December 17, 2023; 2:00 pm — 5:00 pm
Rain Date: N/A

Location: Mandeville Trailhead

Approval Requests:
- City Permit requested to apply for ATC Special Events Liquor Permit

Contingencies:
- ATC alcohol permit

Kings Day Parade & Festival

Applicant: Tina Rhinehart

Date/Time: Saturday, January 6, 2024; 2:00 pm — 6:00 pm
Rain Date: Sunday, January 7, 2023

Location: Mandeville Lakefront & Trailhead (See Map)

Approval Requests:



- City Permit requested to apply for ATC Special Events Liquor Permit
- MPD detail for Parade & Trailhead
- Approval Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) with the City

Contingencies:
- ATC alcohol permit
- Approval of MPD event detail
- Approval of CEA

Attachments



1

| City of Mandeville

. citvofimandeville.com

3090 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

Fax: (985) 624-3128

Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-

3147

Name of Organization or Group___ \ ¥ \u¥\()

Name of Authorized Representatlve a\ﬁl\i N\ﬁmd V\\ Non Profit/ Tax-Exempt #

Mailing Address

oityM\?&\L State A Zip _TOY3 1

Applicant Phone #__ AES =4 = 7I\ Alt Phone # A4S - GbG- 99|

E-Mail &79;\ Q S dn 0. Lo Application Fee Paid? ___ YES

NO

Name of Event: NZ‘Om\x\\«Q Qj‘aw\ i 4! i3]

4
Date(s) of Event: Day %‘x\ui‘&m Date 10/ '34 /d3 Time % Rain Dates(s)_i%

a)"’

# .
Event Location: __|Gedmnt / ’}TG\\W@X ©.00pm

[ ]New l | |Recurring

Type of Event: EFundraiser DConcert [ﬂRace/RunNValk DParade D Wedding

[:l Festival, Carnival or Market l:]Other:
Description/Purpose of Event Estimated Attendance

EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply:

1 | Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? @ Yes o No
2 |lIs the event open to the public? o“Yes o No
5 | Are Street Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeville Police Dept. O Yes @ No
6 | Will alcohol be consumed, distributed, or sold at this event? O Yes eNo
7 1 Will food be distributed, prepared or sold at this event? : @ Yes o No
8 | Will there be canopies or tents? eYes o No
9 | Will there be vendor booths? Merchandise or product sales? & Yes o No
10 | Are you planning to have inflatable atiractions, games or rides? O Yes & No
11 | Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or dther structures? - O Yes @No

Please thoroughly read the details outlined in this appllcatlon

and in the Special Events Guidelines.




City of Manaeville
3090 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147|
Fax: (985) 624-3128

|

12 | Do you plan to provide portable toilets? * See Guidelines* o Yes @No
13 | Will there be security staff? & Yes o No
14 | Are you planning to have amplified sound? o-Tes o No
15 | Will you need access to power or water? (please circle) o Ves o No
16 | Will there be any signs, banners, decorations, orspecial lighting? O”@S o No

1. f “Yes” is checked for any of the Event Detail questions, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.

If police presence is required,contact Mandeville Police Department at (985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Detail.

3. If alcohol is being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the

application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4, A Site Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendors, alcohol sales, portable toilets, etc. Run/Walk events also require a
detailed map indicating the route to be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary
traffic control personnel (if applicable).

N

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 liability insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized to do business in the State of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandeville as an additional insured. Please indicate if you have obtained
the required liability insurance for this event. If so, is a copy included with this application? __ YES ___NO

**The insurance certificate must be delivered to the City Clerk at least thirty (30) days prior to the event.**

The Mayor of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall comply
with all permit directions and conditions and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or
other representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upon his person during the conduction of
the event.

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmless the City of Mandeville, its officers, agents,
and employees and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for

any claim or injury to property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit.

The undersigned has completed this application. He/She has read the Special Events Application and Guidelines,

and agrees to comply with the requirements and guidelines as stated under penalty of fines set forth by
ordinance.

Signature %/\A\\IV/

Printed Name 8‘\‘.& m‘(\&\’\a

Organization Mul&\k £l

Title of Office__ % n0<ONla pate__ 8 f}-23

*Any expenses required of the applicant must be paid in advance at least 15 days prior to the event.”




City of Mandeville
3090 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.citvoimandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 824-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL.EVENTS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior

to event date.
: Aée received Date ,\j _/_ A

Certificate of Insurance? YES NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS
Police Department B
Fire District #4 PH O L
Public Works
TOTAL COSTS

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:

W10 Adugtizord Ghoe Py

A N = S N VAN sy v

Appmved

CM/%W ' ' glala.

Mayor C lay Maddéﬁ Date '

City Gouncil Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

~Yes No Date Approved:




Gorc ”-gle Maps  Mandeville Lakefront

g i : e / uolar tseneraig FESERE R e i
K ug'{f"‘gw?; ::!‘f‘g o, B/ A 4 QRWE’T of Life Fellowship 9 . Artistic Hand
Mandevilie Elementary @ Parking Lot Striping Mandev fle Ace B usy b's §am‘ecarav & Wood Signs
“Giedt En e Hardware & Supplies @w' Bear Po Boys Kids & Me 9
Find Your Locel Ace® Bleux Security & Sound

{ St Tamman
| R Parish C?ws*abf y@ v %“%e‘%?cfv

AutoZone Auto Parts@, em e Tabernacle UPC

\ i, J & Cotlee

¢

Mo, N\ SUTammany{
“Parish Library..

e s Chandelier Services “
& Mafidew) The Greystonee Tiny Toes & TmsQ 5
o Traitheac\, 3
h Pomchamam @ : A,
Dave & Jerry's Healih wre Cemer q @Dlxue Trolling Motors & ¢ S N
i Sandwich Sh 4 ’ N‘
Mandeville Lakefront M dq"‘i.:{ riEEn 3 (f“”
e %ew “ The Knapp L&'wﬂrmv -
FoooF & o White Pel
~ i - & W T V¢ ,
Northshore Swifn‘v e o £ Brown Pelican Gyn
s J ~ Triple Nickel f“n“@ ¢
® o : Castin
Nax 15 New Orleans L 2
Prieto Man @ . Caw & Po mw@ A~ 4 >
Ponery HIHQ = o) b

Nan‘hlake Nature Cen tezo \

P Pontchartfajj

EncE each@ @ Payacht Wor.
/ gt

tainebleau Cabins

SO REE S

()

Google e

Fon

P Lodu S VC,/D‘(\VL Map data ©2023 1000 ft beeoe .
Ofi\{ac\;,:\i% ’Drwf +o LARHe

o LG\, o I r=ONM

¢ Mellersan o ONOR

e (a0 \(OW\WA




‘ ot B

e
é | City of Mandeville % . f;
3080 E. Causeway Approach Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624 3147} it
| Mandevilie, LA 70448 Fax: (985) 624-3128 i

:

|

SPEC!AL EVENT PERMIT APPL!GA‘?‘!QN

| Name of Orgamzatlon or Group f\; | NV iii/ = flf” {j“\ﬂ .
Name of Authorized Representative _ ifl’\@i VLD AT Non-profit ax-Exempt. _ %
Mai!éng Addres. __ L
; ,:iin v,.,il “;@;&J I_
C!ty_i VI Naavtl Y State U‘»’ Zip /0 gfr’ﬁf(
Applicant Phone #_ ‘ R Alt, Phone # ’
eMail_fN000 kel clars (@ gme L eom Application Fee Paid? __ YES ___NO
.
TEE T ) e §
- FNnnG Lo gy { L pshin |
Name of Event: és’i he i\wg Faadg, dn k’féué’ém
‘ 1 g E i
Date(s) of Event: Da ate_[ | 7 1 73 Time ﬁ (g (pnRain Dates(s) /! f&?;/ 49
8 Event Location: /

DNew DRecumng ~ ?
Type of Event; D{Fjundranser DConcert DRacelRunANaik rade B Wedding ’

E;} Feshv%i Camival or Market | iCther:
A :
Description/Purpose of Event | .[LI7 mz% V1 &u{ u{/&ﬁb Estimated Attendance > (7)
. 'R H o 354 |
EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply: S€8  (LrHiiCh il itk
1 | Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? o Yes ;giﬁe
2 |ls the event apen to the public? eﬁ;»fi}i&S o No
k¥
5 |Are Strest Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeville Police Dept. ‘w‘f;Y es o No
6 | Will alcohol be consumed, distributed, or sold at this event? . Yes o No
7 | Wil food be distributed, prepared or sold at this avent? }:ﬂi‘f’es 2 No :
8 | Will there be canopies or tenis? o Yes _,'é;iﬁo
' hid |
9 | Will there be vendor hooths? Merchandise or product sales? lYes o No ,’
10 | Are you planning to have inflatable aftractions, games or rides? o Yes g"@ﬂ@ %
1 | Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or other structures? o Yes ;ﬁ;ﬁo
Thoroughly read the information outlined in the Special Events Guidelines
and throughout this Application.




E & S Vi L
Telephons: (985} 624-3127 or 624-3147)
Fax: (985) 624-3128

City of Mandevilie
| 3000 E. Causeway Approach
- Mandeville, LA 70448

| S—

12 | Do you plan to provide poriable toilets? * See Guidelines* o Yes g‘ﬁiﬁo
13 | Will there be security staff? o Yes ?{ﬁo
14| Are you planning to have amplified sound? ?A‘Qes o No
15 | Will vou need access to power or water? (please circle) [-Yes o No
18 | will there be any signs, banners, decorations, or special tightiﬁg? ;'}i:" es o No

1. ¥*Ves® is checked for any of the Event Detail questians, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.

1§ police presence is required, contact Mandevilie Police Department at {985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Detail,

3. ¥ alcoholis being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the
application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4. A Site Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendars, alcohol sales, portable tollets, etc. Run/Walk events also require a
detailed map indicating the route to be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary

traffic cantrol personnet {if applicable].

i

INSURANCE/INDEMNITY

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 lisbility insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized to do business in the State of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandeville as an additional insured. A copy of the Insurance Certificate is
to be included as an attachment to this application. The Insurance Certificate must be submitted to the City
Clerk no later than 30-days prior to the event in order for the Special Events Permil to be issued.

?!Iﬁilllﬁ#llﬂElllllll'ﬂ.l'l"lll'ﬁ"."-._i'lli"l!illl!illll'llllli'llili‘ll#lI‘St!ll!l!ll'l!

The Mayor of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall compiy
with all permit directions and conditions, and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or
other authorized representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upon his persen during the

conduction of the event.

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmiess the City of Mandeville, its officers, agents,
and employees and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for

any claim or injury o property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit.

The undersigned has read and subrmitted the completed appfication, including all required attachments and
documentation. The applicant or applicant's representative has read the Special Events Guidelines and agrees to
comply with the terms and conditions as defined therein. Failure to comply with these terms and conditions is

subject fo fines and penalties as set forth by City Ordinance.
;\‘i f’""ﬁ’ﬁ ‘1‘1}",‘2 ﬂf 5 . 3
ing) 71 if} -
T

Signed By: _// !/} D
et i Olaon Jf /1
Printed Name: i I Bt Ay iy
o | v A b
T i Fa | 4 £
o Fin £l i {
Organizalion Repres LA A j 5“ e
Office Held _% A {001 Date ; i ; Y

e AT W R ERNES

T R M o ey e g o




City of Mandeville
3090 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 704438

www.citvofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL.EVENIS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior

to ‘e?mt date. -
4 ' ‘ee received Date O/ k"e/

Certificate of Insurance? YES NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS
Police Department #2006

Fire District #4

Public Works

TOTAL COSTS

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:

Len for duty 4o pay for E Offcors M1 poufors
Z Pupp) Wors iofine

A\

HOTo
Approved: L ﬁ(,pumw d
N Blza 23
Mayor Clay Maddén Date '

City Council Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

_Yes No Date Approved:




City of Mundeville
JIOT East Conseway Approach
Mandevilie, Fwisiana 70448

985-624-3147  985-624-314% Fax
*eEPECIAL EVENTS (3-BAY)®

LIOUOR LICENSE M’I’LIQATIO"%
1y

i 5 .
2. fepal namels); Individual, Partners, or Corporation LA ¢ i L g
3. Apply for: Class “AY___ Class "B £ Mink £avtnans oo Cemtent fRestpurant -
4. Business location .ndd 238 T S &
Tulephone (4157 442 R e ,
5. Moiling address <7
6. Consact Person____a s i
Phone Number ; E-Maif Addres
Fax Number ¢ ¥ 7 Web Address
7 Ty xpe of mg’xmmmm P
CO“{"D:&HO‘B “Neon-Profit  ILLP ILLC 1 Other
8. - Ha Cmpnmimn LLC LLP. or Partnership, supply name, title, social security #, home address
and telephone # of all officers, members, managers, partners, agents or other representative.
The list of names below should cach furnish a notasized Scheduale *A™
A
Cay S»v- 5 Mo v e
4] e Tieks fa N 43 fromat
Besibos Sadee Gy e zip i e Fvos Newder
« B Ttk s % Deed
e Coy s O [ —r—
9. Is thixs application by a new owner to take over an (xisting business that has been selfling liguor
regularly and continuously te the present time? __ﬁﬂé}_ I yes, list,
Tt vz fherprzos pasic kTes Eamn g
. Does applicant hold State or City of Mandeville liquor license for current year at any other
m“;lmn’
A \ -
If yes: Name . Location:
i1 Ha}. applxcam applied for state liquor license? ___ 1} i
12. Has the applicant ever been denied a state or local liguor licenze? ,___%;}

12 Is premise located in an area where the sale of liguor is pm}nbz&:d by facal or state laws? ¢ 0

13 Isapplicant the owner of the premises to be oceupied? 10 ifno, does 'lpphmm hold
bona fide written lease? (Supply copy of lease w ;‘m phication.} s

14, lf premises leased, give name and address of lesser, 4 '

15, Deseribe the part of the buildine jﬁ be pceupied by business:

16, Open date for this location ]
17. Dwracnb} in detai] your business
4 ). -

An arzguul approved Sales Tux Clearance Certiffeate must be attached to the dpphmlmu.

requested from the 3¢ Tammany Parish Safes Tax Department (form attached).

1 affirm that the mformat;t)q ;,nw emgmv, dpphc.mcm 1; Em; mr;l corrct,

Signature of Applicant 5"7 4 Title:

Signature of Preparer,_ . Bate




rz
A e Sy S

Mande King's Day Parade 2023
Special Event Request

Saturday, January 7, 2023
Parade 2pm
Festival 3-6pm

IR

The Northshore’s premicr marching group and women’s organization, the Mande Milkshakers, continue
to shake things up in St. Tammany. The polkadot posse is looking to kick off the Mardi Gras season with a
walking parade celebrating Kings Day, Saturday, January 7. 2023 at 2 pm on the Mandeville Lakefront. This 6th
annual event will feature the Mande Milkshakers as they debut their new parade routines alongside other dance
krewes and community marching bands against the backdrop of the picturesque oak lined lake landscape.

Then come shake a tailfeather with the Mandes at the Mandeville Traithead for a family friendly parade
after party featuring Louisiana Seafood and Abita Beer as well as plenty of music and enteriainment!

e S S T

Parade Route:

Parade participants will ling up on the Mandeville Lakefront at the Harbor on Jackson at 1pm.
Beginning at 2 pm, the parade will proceed westward down ’
the Mandeville Lakefront from the Harbor and turn north on Girod Street.

Once on Girod street, the parade will proceed north, ending

at the Mandeville Traithead around 3 pm.

s ® & o @

Parade Participants:

e Community members are invited to participate in the Mande King's Day parade in 4
calegories.

e Walkers, bike riders, groups, golf carts, and vehicles.

e The parade participants are encouraged to dress up and decorate their vehicles with
Carnival flair.

e Local school bands and groups will be invited to participate (0 encourage conumunity
support.

Parade After Party:
e The parade participants will gather at the Mandeville Trailhead for a parade after party
open to the public.
s The free event will feature music, a performance by the Mande Milkshakers, food and

refreshments.
& Mande Milkshaker donors will receive a wristband for Louisiana Seafood Pastalaya and
Abita Beer.

o The After Party will last from3-6pm.




Alia Casborne

m

From: Kal Miazza

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Alia Casborne; Todd A. Schliem; David Greenwood
Subject: RE: Special Events Applications

Alia,

I will agree to have two officers remain at the Trailhead event until the end at 6:00 PM. The other three officers still have
a four hour minimum. The price for three officers for four hours and two officers for five hours will be $1,100 total.

Captain Kal Miazza

From: Alia Casborne <ACasborne @cityofmandeville.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 5:06 PM

To: Kal Miazza <kmiazza@cityofmandeville.com>; Todd A. Schliem <tschliem@cityofmandeville.com>; David Greenwood
<dgreenwood@cityofmandeville.com>

Subject: Re: Special Events Applications

Also, this parade hasn't grown from year to year, so | believe they will only have the 4 or 5 groups that have
participated in the prior years.

From: Alia Casborne <ACasborne@cityofmandeville.coms

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Kal Miazza <kmiazza@cityofmandeville.com>; Todd A. Schliem <tschliem@cityofmandeville.com>; David Greenwood
<dgreenwood@citvofmandeville.com>

Subject: Re: Special Events Applications

Kal,

I think she is requesting 1 police officer at the Trailhead since there is a very small crowd. She will only need
the police detail for the parade route.

Thanks,
Alia

From: Kal Miazza <kmiazza@cityofmandeville.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Todd A. Schliem <tschliem@cityofmandeville.com>; Alia Casborne <ACasborne@cityofmandeville.com>; David
Greenwood <dgreenwood@cityofmandeville.com>

Subject: RE: Special Events Applications

Alia,

Correction on the Kings Day Parade:



After reviewing the entire event application and cover letter for a second time, | find that while the special event permit
lists the time for the event as 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM ( 3 hours), the cover letter states that the parade line up will begin at

1:00 PM and the parade will begin at 2:00 PM and the party at the trailhead will last from 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM. If the
cover letter is correct, the event will begin at 1:00 PM (line up) and last until 6:00 PM (end of party at trail head). The
event will therefore last five hours not three as stated in the event application. The cost for five hours will be $250 for
each of five officers, for a total of $1,250 not $1,000. Also note in the cover letter that the organizer is inviting
community mémbers, walkers, bikers, groups, golf carts, vehicles, and local school bands to join in the parade. | strongly
believe that five police officers are the minimum needed to work this event in a safe manner.

Captain Kal Miazza

r'“¥ Q quﬁ \‘\EA@\\’UdijCj n>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6 2022 1: 41 PM
To: Kal Miazza <ki ity wdeville.com>

Todd A. Schliem | Chief of Police
Mandeville Police Department

1870 Highway 190, Mandeville, LA 70448
985-624-3120 Office

985-624-3125 Fax

From: Alia Casborne <ACashorne@cityofmandeville. .com>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 12:28 PM

To: Todd A. Schliem <tschliem@cityofmandeville.com>
Subject: Special Events Apphcatlons

Chief,

Please review the attached with Kal and let me know if the details will be the same. | think Kal determined last year to

not have a police detail for the OLL event since it was their first year. He wanted to evaluate to see what they would
need going forward.

Best,

Alia Casborné

Director, Cultural Development and Events
City of Mandeville

(985) 624-3147



| City of Mandeville
- 3090 E. Causeway Approach
| Mandeville, LA 70448

§ }624-
Fax: (985) 624-3128

Mailing Address _

Name of Authorized Representative » ‘ A I’L Lig ;}?{ﬁgﬁpmﬁt{"{ ax-Exempt # 82 jo3S jip&

ciy_yV [Li’LMVf / ;{b |

e S.fater (j" zgp’7cﬁ§¢€/8’

Applicant Phone # Alt. Fhone #

N

| e _[Vanol) mng i chakors 60 ﬁi’%ﬁ?/ | Al e Paid?___ YES ___

NO

Name of Event: [\fl@?’i’lx{ V {\/ f&/hd,ﬁ _ﬁﬂ Z’L[Mé’f , 7,%

Date(s) of Event: Daygééﬂ&ﬁiﬂuatef 2,18 2Z-Time ﬁ"’cfg Rain Dates(s)

Event Location; Jﬂﬁﬁ’\ﬁlﬂg{ (e T s ad
| DN’ N DRecurring
Type of Event: E{;ﬁrax‘ser DConcert DRacefRuanalk DParade D Wedding

[ ] Festival, Camival or Market [ Jother:

EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply:

Description/Purpose of Eventiﬁ @?’)’EW;MW ot _Estimated Atiendance_o4-0 0

1 | Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? ' ﬁ}’ es o Neo
2 |ls the event open to the public? U Yes o No
5 | Are Street Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeviile Pofice Dept. ¢ Yes NO
& 1Will aicohot 59 éoﬁsumed, distributed, or sofd at this event? . %\‘es ¢ No
7 | Will food be distributed, prepared or sold at this event? | E\Yes o No
8 | Will there be canopies or tents? o Yes Mc
g [ Wilt there be vendor booths? Merchandise or product sales? 5}(‘{% o No
10 | Are you planning to have inflatable atfractions, games or rides? ¢ Yes éKMO
11 | Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or other structures? ‘ ° Yes %Na
Theroughly read the information outlined in the Special Events Guidelines
and throughout this Application.




: City of Mandeville
090 E. Causeway Approach

. 4-3147]f
Mand@viﬂe, LA 70448

Fax: (985) 624-3128

12 ] Do vou plan to previdg poriable lollets? * éee Guldelines” o Yes D’Q\IO
13| Will there be security stafi? o Yes NO
14 Are you planning to have ampiified sound? - %Yes a pa
15 | Will you need access to power or water? (please circle) XYes o No
16 | Will there be any signs, banners, decorations, orspecial lighting? W‘QS o No
5:7 oy es” is checked for any of the Event Detail questions, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.
4. ifpolice presence is required,centact Mandeville Police Department at {985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Detail,

W
b

if alcohol is being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the

application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4. ASite Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendors, alcohel sales, portable toilets, etc, Run/Walk events also require @
detailed map indicating the route to be taken, where safety personne! wifl be stationed, and the location of temporary

fraffic control personnet {if applicable).

lNSlURANCEilNDEMN!TY

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 liability insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized to do business in the Siate of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandevifle as an additional insured. A copy of the insurance Ceriificate is
to be included as an attachment ta this application. The Insurance Certificate must be submitted to the City
Clerk no later than 30-days prior to the event in order for the Special Events Permit to be issued.

Fll"llllll‘lBilﬁill’lilll'l"!lUIl.'ﬂllﬁl"ll'..lilllI!l‘lfli‘lilll’lllﬂil‘llEtl!Ilﬂillll"ll

The Mayar of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall comply
with all permit directions and conditions, and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or
other authorized representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upon his person during the
conduction of the event,

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmiless the City of Mandeviile, its officers, agents,
and employess and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for
any claim or injury to property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit,

The undersigned has read and submitted the completed application, including all required attachments and

comply with the terms and conditions as defined therein. Failure to comply with these terms and conditions is

subject to fines ﬁ:naﬂies as set forth ;)inty Ordinar;{pe,
Signed By: - % m (/ Vm«f/ /IM\%{

documentation. The applicant or applicant's representative has read the Special Events Guidelines and agrees o

Printed Name: ““ﬂ m/!Av A /1 R i/l { Hj -ff‘ [{{”%

Organization Representeff: rv ﬁM’LFU M‘L{ (.{@WLM/‘KS '

Office Held O&PW’\ Date 5! '7{/ AR




City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.citvofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior
to event date.

\/ Fee received Date ( h A g’, (@/

Certificate of Insurance? YES NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS
Police Department N P‘
Fire District #4 N A
Public Works N tq
TOTAL COSTS N (3(

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:

%&hﬁz@ﬁ 0 XU Q\corpl

Approved:

Mayor Clay Madden Date

City Council Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

Yes No Date Approved:

—— T




MANDEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Rick Richard, Chief of Police

Special E\}ent Addendum

Special Events requiring a Police presence are either paid by the Event at a detail
rate, or in rare instances, are paid by the City after approval by the Mayor and/or
Council. In order to facilitate your Special Event application, please answer the
following questions:

1. Beginning and end time of event: / il éf’ v P m

‘ .'La“ " ¢ .
2. Location of event: m Y/ M,M/l/ [,{/ ; f | a [Lf;i,.hl«éw/

H

3. Will the event take place on a public roadway?  YES @

o
4. Are you requesting public streets be blocked off? YES @

5. Are you requesting that Police be present during the event? YES

6. Are you paying for a Police detail? YES

7. f you answered ves to number 6, how many officers?

8. Name and contact number of Event official?

“lina Rhvpeheut WS Auc 321S

9. will alcoholic beverages be presemt? (YE ) NG

10. Expected number of people at event? 3“@0

Please return completed form to Asst Chief Ron Ruple.

1870 Highway 190 Mandeville, Lovisiana 70448 [985)-626-9711




ity of Mandeville
3101 East Causeway Approach
Mandeville, Louistana 70448
985-624-3147  985-624-3149 Fax

SPECIAL EVENTS 3-DAY)
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

i. Liquor license to be issued to: y . y
2 Legal name(s): Individuoal, Pariners, or Corporation _MM@_M.{.M&&'@ (/'{’(W
3. Applyfor: Class “A™__ €laee“R™ [ High Conten(____Low Content____/Restanrant____ e
4. Business location addres: ~ -
Telephone ffﬂ?%? "E%’?SW :
5. Mailing address ’ T et a ) ‘ﬂ’?

6. Contact Person Ziiﬂﬂ V{g i’l/iéfl,ﬁlf"@&@’f , " Jf,; !
Phone Numbszrfzggj 108 = 35378 F-Mail Addruxszfﬁﬁﬁgégﬁigé’mfis 6& f 77 fé/;;ﬂ_
Fax Number(___) Weh Addmsmfgg‘zg’g,mgg,{{gﬁz@é@iﬁ, Co777

Type of organization;

Ulndividual 1 Partmership 17 Corporation }ﬁNon»Proﬁt SLLP ULLC U Other

i i iinal complon line A vy

8. It'a Corporation, LLC, LLP, or Partership, supply name, title, social security #, home address
and telephone # of all officers, members, mianagers, partners, agents or other representative.
The list of nanes below should each furnish a notarized Schedule “A”,
e Rlutighps  Capfon
[ KiLhppt dpttn .
¥ g Tide b % Twand
A8 /i : v G o,
W0 Lumdelet 5 Dypguglte, le 79948 s~ 7653375
s A EwySutedip | O ww LY f N
18 Nz Tedz FEN G $hnedt
Beridsns Ao City St Zip e Preas Nongor
& Nz Title S5 % e
Urtad ot Addsens Ciry Sz Wy Hons Fro Nesbar

9, Is this application by a new owner to take over an existing business that has been selling Hguor
regularly and continuously to the present time? _ 7&‘}9 i yes, Tist,

Fras o Shagrpiy gigie o k Tamiae

0. Does applicant hold State or City of Mandeville liquor Heense for curvent year st any other
ocation?
;q,@mm If yes: Name L?mtiom

il Hasapplicant applicd for state Niquor ieense? _ F164 i
12, Has the applicant ever been denied a state or local liquor license? 7 J % P
12, s premise Jocated in an area where the sale of liquor is Y };ﬂ}imd by lacal or state Jaws? ¥ 2§ 7
13, Is applicant the owner of the premises o be occupied?  § 2{7 I no, does applicant held a

bona fide written lease? ______ ¢Supply copy of lease with apblization. ;
14, If premises feased, give name and address of lesser, f Vi? fﬁ‘.h L ! A0 {,{,( 2 Tf;ﬁ A { lz’{.,éﬁj{
15, Describe the part of the building tebe occupied bf business; ’\.é' VI ainia e
§6.  Open date for this tocation } JCCENI2 f- g % 2O _
7. Desggﬁ;} (ﬁglmil your business. i.e.. Type of zales, activity, or scfmc,e. you ‘i{;rfomx:

Ll in g A @IS éﬂ(-f}{ff LML {/@{;{1{

e L

An original approved Sales Tax Clearanée’Certificate must be attached to the application,
requested from the SUTainntny Parish Sales Tax Department (form attached),

Fatfirm that the infam}}ﬁ_ given on thig application js true nntﬂfs)ﬁcct. / .
i ST L At Y /
U g il (Pl

Signature of Applicant’
Stgmature of Preparer, bate

g




 Sﬁndayf;y.(' A
Q. _ i}ge@bwm, ?&22 4 i i
“MaRae  MARDEVILLE TRAILHEAD 507"

General Information:

¢

® # & @

Attendees will purchase tickets for 1 of 20 6-top round tables. Tables will be set up on the grass area
between the splash pad and the stage, around the large Chrisimas tree.

Tables will only be available for presale ending Wednesday, December 14th.

Mandes will serve pre displayed services for each of the 3 courses.

Guests will receive a souvenir tea cup to use through the service and take with them.

Guests will self-serve their tea and hot chocolate using teapots preset on the tables.

Event Timeline;

2pm-3pm: Guests will arrive for their appointed check in and Santa picture timeslot. This will e
staggered to prevent groups from having to wait in line.

3pm- 3:15; Guests will be seated when a welcome and opening production will be presented by the
Mandes. '

3:15- 3:45: Guests will be served a starter course of scones and muffins to eat with the first tea service
while enjoying “Mande Caroling”.

3:45- 4:15: Guests will be served a starter course of scones and muffins to eat with the first tea service
while enjoying a reading of "A Cajun Night Before Christmas”.

4:15- 4:45: Guests will be served a starter course of scones and muffins 0 eat with the first tea service
while enjoying a game of "Your Favorite Christmas Memory"..

4:45- 5pm: The closing will include a finale performance by the Mandes and a Santa Second Line
where guests will be asked to second line around their tables.

Lagniappe:
&
]

Santa will be available for Santa picture appointments from 2-3pm

Market vendors are asked to set up a holiday shop during the event to allow moms to shop during the
event.

-

2;45@” éf?’fﬁ@;ﬁ@i&z C/{Q!/




City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street Mandeville,
LA 70448

www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

Mayor Clay Madden

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Name of Organization or Group Ozone Music Eduction Foundation, Inc.

Name of Authorized Representative Randy P. Russell Non-Profit/ Tax-Exempt # 82-3537465
Mailing Address P-O- Box 23, Mandeville, LA 70470
Applicant Phone #(985) 727-9042 Alt. Phone # (985) 502-0280 Suuoam Kysst)

E-Mail randy@ozonemusic.org Application Fee Paid? Y€S YES NO

Name of Event: Ozone Songwriter Festival

: T
Date(s) of Event: Day Sat- & Sun. paie j| 4 LI\S/ 2 3Time 2PM - 6PM iy Dates(s) N/A
Event Location: Mandeville Trailhead

D New D Recufring‘

Type of Event: D Fundraiser DConcer’c DRace/RunNVaIk DParade D Wedding

Festival, Carnival or Market D Other:
Description/Purpose of Event songwriter Festival Estimated Attendance ‘60
EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply:
1 Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? DYes No
2 |Is the event open to the public? Yes |[ [No
3 |Are Street Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeville Police Dept. []ves [v]No
4 | Will you require barricades for the event? [ ]Yes [v]No
5 Are you requesting that Police be present during the event? Yes DNO
6 If you answered YES, to number 5, how many officers are you requesting 1
7 If you are requesting Police, will they need to direct traffic? I:l Yes NO
8 Will alcohol be consumed, distributed, or sold at this event? Yes DNO
9 Will food be distributed, prepared or sold at this event? Yes I:INO
10 | Will there be canopies or tents? Yes DNO
11 | Will there be vendor booths? Merchandise or product sales? Yes DNO
12 | Are you planning to have inflatable attractions, games or rides? DYeS NO
13 [ Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or other structures? DYGS NO




it City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

www.cityofmandeville.com m

14 | Do you plan to provide portable toilets? * See Guidelines* DYES NO
15 | Will there be security staff? DYes No
16 | Are you planning to have amplified sound? Yes |:|No
17| Will you need access to power or water? (please circle) YeS |:|NO
18 | Will there be any signs, banners, decorations, orspecial lighting? YeS |:|N0

1. If“Yes” is checked for any of the Event Detail questions, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.

If police presence is required,contact Mandeville Police Department at (985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Detail.

3. If alcohol is being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the
application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4. A site Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendors, alcohol sales, portable toilets, etc. Run/Walk events also require a
detailed map indicating the route to be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary
traffic control personnel (if applicable).

INSURANCE/INDEMNITY

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 liability insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized to do business in the State of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandeville as an additional insured. A copy of the Insurance Certificate is
to be included as an attachment to this application. The Insurance Certificate must be submitted to the City
Clerk no later than 30-days prior to the event in order for the Special Events Permit to be issued.

N

The Mayor of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall comply
with all permit directions and conditions, and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or

other authorized representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upon his person during the
conduction of the event.

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmless the City of Mandeville, its officers, agents,
and employees and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for
any claim or injury to property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit.

The undersigned has read and submitted the completed application, including all required attachments and
documentation. The applicant or applicant’s representative has read the Special Events Guidelines and agrees to
comply with the terms and conditions as defined therein. Failure to comply with these terms and conditions is
subject to fines and penalties as set forth by City Ordinance.

Signed By: /LW

éandy’lgyRﬂgsell
Ozone Music Education Foundation, Inc.
June 14, 2023

Printed Name:

Organization Represented:
Board Member/Director

Office Held Date

Please email completed application to acasborne@cityofmandeville.com.

Thoroughly read the information outlined in the Special Events Guidelines
and throughout this Application.




www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

City of Mandeville
3090 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

SPECIAL.EVENTS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior
to event date.

lﬁ‘ ’ l \ Fee received Date {\{ i A

Certificate of Insurance? YES______  NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS

Police Department

Fire District #4

Public Works

TOTAL COSTS

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:

Aot CEH 0 o agoond lou (oumed)
it 1900 Oblendsrs W PO he (£QUArS | Oolce)
@HW,(‘M/‘Q,

Approved
i -C b\ er/\/ 2
Mayor Clay nh% Date

City Council Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

st e—————

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

Yes No Date Approved:

—— T e—




MANDEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Rick Richard, Chief of Police

Special E\}ent Addendum

Special Events requiring a Police presence are either paid by the Event at a detail
rate, or in rare instances, are paid by the City after approval by the Mayor and/or
Council. In order to facilitate your Special Event application, please answer the

following questions:

2PM-6PM - Sat. Nov. 4, 2023
1. Beginning and end time of event: 12PM-6PM - Sun. Nov. 5, 2023

2. Location of event: Mandeville Trailhead

3. Will the event take place on a public roadway?  YES t;\z\\zc?‘;
4. Are you requesting public streets be blocked off? YES @}Cz}

5. Are you requesting that Police be present during the event?ff‘{é&i" NO
6. Are you paying for a Police detail? ( YES' NO
7. If you answered yes to number 6, how many officers? f

8. Name and contact number of Event official?

Susan Russell (985) 502-0280 & Ricky Windhorst (985) 789-7069

i

$40/ne  \ofiu Ofacee.
9. Will alcoholic beverages be present? ( ;‘YES;‘  NO

10. Expected number of people atevent? 150

Please return completed form to Asst Chief Ron Ruple.

1870 Highway 190 Mandeville, Louisiana 70448 (985}-626-9711


acasborne
Stamp


10.

11.
12.
12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.

Telephone ( )
Mailing address _P.O. Box 23, Mandeville, LA 70470
Contact Person_Randy P. Russell
Phone Number (985 ) 727-9042 E-Mail Address: randy@ozonemusic.org
Fax Number (985 ) 727-9043 Web Address Www.ozonemusic.org
Type of organization:
Ulndividual O Partnership (] Corporation Non-Profit [JLLP OLLC 0O Other

(If individual complete line A only)

If a Corporation, LLC, LLP, or Partnership, supply name, title, social security #, home address
and telephone # of all officers, members, managers, partners, agents or other representative.
The list of names below should each furnish a notarized Schedule “A”.

Name Title SSN % Owned
Resident Address City State Zip Home Phone Number
Name Title SSN % Owned
Resident Address City State Zip Home Phone Number
Name Title SSN % Owned
Resident Address City State Zip Home Phone Number

Is this application by a new owner to take over an existing business that has been selling liquor
regularly and continuously to the present time? _NO___ If yes, list.

Trade name Owner=s name address License #

Does applicant hold State or City of Mandeville liquor license for current year at any other
location?

NO If yes: Name Location:
Has applicant applied for state liquor license? _NO
Has the applicant ever been denied a state or local liquor license? _NO
Is premise located in an area where the sale of liquor is prohibited by local or state laws? _NO
Is applicant the owner of the premises to be occupied? _NO If no, does applicant hold a
bona fide written lease? __NO (Supply copy of lease with application.)
If premises leased, give name and address of lesser._ N/A
Describe the part of the building to be occupied by business;__ N/A
Open date for this location _ November 4, 2023 & November 5, 2023

Describe in detail your business. i.e.: Type of sales, activity, or service you perform:
Ozone Songwriter Festival

An original approved Sales Tax Clearance Certificate must be attached to the application,
requested from the St. Tammany Parish Sales Tax Department (form attached).

L affirm that the information given on this application is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant L7777 [ Fmip ASen Title: Board Member/Director
Signature of Preparer /‘f/ : 4'5;/5/; ] Date June 15, 2023

/
,//
4



OZONE SONGWRITER FESTIVAL LOGISTICS

Friday, November 3, 2023 — Depot Room Setup

Setup Time: Sound Engineer delivers equipment to the Depot Room and Trailhead
Stage Storage between 8:30am — 4:00pm. Setup

*Install banner on gates and backdrop of Trailhead Stage

Saturday, November 4, 2023

1. TRAILHEAD MARKET ENTERTAINMENT

Event Time: 9:00 am — 1:00 pm Stage Setup: 7:00am

Notes: Stage/PA setup includes Mixing Console and two chairs under small Pop
Up Canopy on grass/sitting area; OMEF may announce on PA information
pertaining to Festival at the close of the Trailhead Market Entertainment

2. OZONE SONGWRITER FESTIVAL

3. Event Time: 2:00 pm — 5:00 pm

Time including setup & Breakdown: 7:00am — 6:00pm

Notes: Staging of 2 pop-up tents on the grassy mound before 9:00 a.m (Market
open time). Can pay vendor fee and sell from tent.

Sunday, November 5, 2023

1. TRAILHEAD STAGE

Event Time: 11:00 am — 5:00 pm Stage Setup: 9:30am

2. DEPOT ROOM

3. Event Time: 11:00 am - 5:00 pm

Time including setup & Breakdown: 9:30am — 6:00pm

Monday, November 6, 2023 — Breakdown of Depot Room 10:00am-2:00pm

*Concession stand usage contingent on Mandeville Live! Concerts complete. (No
rain dates after November 3 to avoid loss of chilled product).



And,

COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT

By AND BETWEEN:
OZONE MUSIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
AND
CITY OF MANDEVILLE

BE IT KNOWN AND REMEMBERED, that this agreement has been entered into and is
effective as of this day of 2023, between the:

City of Mandeville, a municipal corporation of the State of Louisiana situated in St. Tammany
Parish, Louisiana, appearing herein through its Mayor, the Honorable Clay Madden, being
domiciled at 3101 East Causeway Approach, Mandeville, Louisiana 70448. (hereinafter referred
to as the “City”;

Ozone Music Education Foundation, Inc., a 501(c)3 tax exempt nonprofit organization,
authorized to do and doing business in the State of Louisiana, represented herein by Randy P.
Russell, its duly authorized Agent, pursuant to a Certificate of Good Standing annexed hereto and
made a part hereof, being domiciled at 40255 Crowes Landing Road, Pearl River, LA 70452.

(hereinafter referred to as the “Ozone™).

ARTICLE I
WITNESSETH:
1.~ WHEREAS, Atticle VII, Section 14(c) of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana
provides that “for a public purpose, the state and its political subdivisions . . . may engage in
cooperative endeavors with each other, with the United States or its agencies, or with any public
or private association, corporation, or individual;” and
1.2 WHEREAS, the City desires to cooperate with Ozone as hereinafter provided;
1.3 WHEREAS, Ozone’s mission is to enhance the appreciation and education of music for
the people of St. Tammany Parish by providing both children and adults within the community
with music education and support their endeavors in songwriting and other careers within the

music industry;

Page 1 of 11



1.4 WHEREAS, to support their mission, Ozone has organized the Fifth Annual Ozone
Songwriter Festival on November 4% and 5%, 2023:

1.5 WHEREAS, the City owns and operates the Mandeville Trailhead Depot at 675 Lafitte
Street, Mandeville, Louisiana, 70448;

1.6 WHEREAS, Ozone desires to use the Mandeville Trailhead Depot for the purpose of
conducting the Fourth Annual Ozone Songwriter Festival;

1.7~ WHEREAS, the programs and services provided by Ozone benefit the community through
cultural arts; which serves a public benefit and serves a public purpose;

1.8 WHEREAS, the City has a reasonable expectation of receiving benefit or value described
in detail that is at least equivalent to or greater than the consideration described in this Agreement;
1.9  WHEREAS, the transfer or expenditure of public funds or property is not a gratuitous
donation;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants herein

contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

ARTICLE 11
PURPOSE
The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms under which the City and Ozone

will partner to hold the Fourth Annual Ozone Songwriter Festival at the Mandeville Trailhead
Depot.

ARTICLE III
MANGEMENT AND OPERATION

3.1  The City shall be responsible for providing activity space, barricades, and trash cans to
conduct approved programs activities. Ozone is responsible for returning the venue to its original
state (emptying garbage cans, picking up trash, etc.)

3.2 The City shall provide Ozone access to the Trailhead Stage and Storage Room/Closet, the
Depot Room and Trailhead gates/fences, for the purpose of delivery, storage, set up and/or
installation of banners, signs, tents, tables, equipment, and other miscellaneous materials and items
for use at the Festival, as specified herein, below. (See Attachment)

3.2 Ozone shall be responsible for soliciting people to participate in program/activities.

Page 2 of 11



3.3 Ozone shall be responsible for all costs for personnel and activities related to the production
of the Fourth Annual Ozone Songwriter Festival.

3.4  Ozone shall be responsible for all equipment, security, personnel and other such cost
associated with said event.

3.5 Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to deliver, store, set up and/or install banners,
signs, tents, tables, equipment, and other miscellaneous Festival materials and items, and to
conduct Festival staging and breakdown operations, in accordance with and as specified in
Paragraphs 3.6-3.13, below, and as may hereafter be agreed upon by and between the Parties
hereto.

3.6 The City shall provide Ozone (including its Sound Engineer) access to the Trailhead Stage
and Storage Room/Closet on Friday November 3, 2023, between the hours of 9:00AM-4:00PM,
for the putpose of Ozone delivering and storing Festival PA/Audio equipment, and for the purpose
of installing Festival banners and signs.

3.7 Ozone and its Sound Engineer are authorized, allowed to and shall be responsible for
delivery and storage of Festival PA/Audio equipment to the Depot Room and/or to the Trailhead
Stage Storage Room/Closet on Friday November 3, 2023, between the hours of 9:00AM-4:00PM,
which delivery shall be completed by 4:00PM.

3.8 The City shall provide Ozone access to the Depot Room on Friday November 3, 2023,
between the hours of 9:00AM-4:00PM, for the purpose of Ozone delivering its signs, tents, tables,
equipment, and other miscellaneous items and materials for use at the Festival, and for the purpose
of Ozone setting up/staging the Depot Room for use as an “Artist Check-In and Green Room”
during the Festival.

3.9 Ozone shall be responsible for delivery of its signs, tents, tables, equipment, and other
miscellaneous Festival items and materials to the Depot Room and/or to the Trailhead Stage
Storage Room/Closet on Friday November 3, 2023, between the hours of 9:00AM-4:00PM, which
delivery shall be completed by 4:00PM.

3.10  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to set up two (2) pop-up tents (including tables,
Chairs and supplies) on the grassy mound and to set up a Festival PA/Audio equipment tent
(including tables, chairs and sound equipment) at/near the grassy mound on Saturday, November

4, 2023, which set up shall be completed by 9:00AM and covered for sales of merchandise during
the market.

Page 3 of 11



3.11 The City shall provide Ozone access to A Trailhead Concession Stand and Ozone is
authorized and chall be allowed to deliver watet, ice and beverages to said stand and to stock water
and beverages in the coolers located therein, between the hours of 7:00AM-9:00AM on Saturday,
November 4, 2023, which delivery and stocking shall be completed by 9:00AM. As discussed, the
main concession stand will be made available if the Mandeville Live! Concert series has ended

and the refrigerators emptied. Otherwise, the alternate concession stand will be made available to

utilize dump bins for cooling.

3.12  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to install Ozone banners on the Trailhead
gates/fencing along/adjacent to Lafitte Street and Girod Street, on any weekday, at-its-diseretion,
at an agreed upon time and date from Monday, October 16, 2023, until Friday, November 3, 2023,
which installation shall only be performed between the hours of 9:00AM-4:00PM, which shall be
completed no later than 4:00PM on Friday, November 3, 2023.

3.13  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to present live singer/songwriter
rounds/performances on the Trailhead Stage during the Mandeville Trailhead Market on Saturday,
November 4, 2023, from 10:00 AM-1:00PM, and must have the Trailhead Stage setup for such
purpose by 9:00 AM. Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed, during the Mandeville Trailhead
Market, to announce over the Trailhead Stage PA system information about the Ozone Songwriter
Festival during the specified market performance.

3.14  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to use and operate A Trailhead Concession Stand
for Festival purposes from 2:00PM-6:00PM on Saturday, November 4, 2023, and from 12:00PM-
6:00PM on Sunday, November 5, 2023, but shall not be so authorized or allowed during the
Mandeville Trailhead Market, between the hours of 9:00AM-1:00PM on Saturday, November 4,
2023.

3.15  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to host Festival events on the Trailhead Stage
from 2:00PM-6:00PM on Saturday, November 4, 2023, and from 12:00PM-6:00PM on Sunday,
November 5, 2023.

3.16  Ozone is authorized and shall be allowed to host Festival events (Artist Check-In and Green
Room) in the Depot Room from 12:00PM-6:00PM on Saturday, November 4, 2023, and from
11:00AM-6:00PM on Sunday, November 5, 2023.

3.17  Ozone shall be responsible for setup and breakdown of the Festival on Saturday, November
4, 2023, and on Sunday, November 5, 2023, between the hours of 7:00AM-6:30PM.

Page 4 of 11



3.18  Ozone shall finalize breakdown of Depot Room between 10:00AM-2:00PM on Monday,
November 6, 2023.

ARTICLE IV
TERMINATION FOR CAUSE

4.1 The City may terminate this Agreement for cause based upon the failure of Ozone to

comply with the terms and/or conditions of the Agreement; provided that the City shall give Ozone
written notice specifying Ozone’s failure. If within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice,
Ozone shall not have either corrected such failure or, in the case which cannot be corrected in
thirty (30) days begun in good faith to correct said failure and thereafter proceeded diligently to
complete such correction, then the City may, at its option, place Ozone in default and the
Agreement shall terminate on the date specified in such notice. The City may exercise any rights
available to it under Louisiana law to terminate for cause upon the failure of Ozone to comply with
the terms and conditions of this Agreement; provided that the City shall give Ozone written notice

specifying Ozone’s failure and a reasonable opportunity for the Ozone to cure the defect.

ARTICLE V
TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE
5.1 Any party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at its convenience upon thirty

(30) day advance written notice to the other party.

ARTICLE VI
ASSIGNMENT

6.1 Ozone shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in

same (whether by assignment or novation), without prior written consent of the City. Notice of
any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City. Additionally, Ozone shall
not subcontract any services in connection with this Agreement without the prior written consent
of the City.
ARTICLE VII
AMENDMENTS IN WRITING

Page 5 of 11



7.1  This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument executed by the authorized
representatives of each party, and no oral agreement shall be binding on either patty unless / until

reduced to writing.

ARTICLE VIII

TERM OF AGREEMENT
8.1 The term of this Agreement shall be in effect from the date of execution through the 7%
day of November, 2023.

ARTICLE IX
INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 Ozone shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the City against any and all claims,

losses, liabilities, demands, suits, causes of action, damages, and judgments of sums of money to
any party accruing against the City growing out of, resulting from, or by reason of any act or
omission of Ozone, its agents, servants, independent contractors, or employees while engaged in,
about, or in connection with the discharge or performance of the terms of this Agreement. Such
indemnification shall include the City’s fees and costs of litigation, including, but not limited to,

reasonable attorney’s fees.

ARTICLE X

INSURANCE
10.1  Ozone undertakes and agrees, at its own expense, to provide and maintain in full force and
effect at all times during the initial term or any renewal term of this Agreement Commercial
General Liability Insurance in an amount not less than a combined single limit of one million
dollars for bodily injury and one million dollars for property damage. This policy should be
endorsed to name City as an additional insured. It is the intent of the City that the policy coverage
should not be limited by an annual aggregate limitation. If this policy is to be limited by an
aggregate annual limitation, the aggregate limitation shall not be less than one million dollars.
10.2  All coverage required by this section shall be effective under insurance policies issued by
solvent insurance carriers qualified to do business in the State of Louisiana and having an A.M.

Best Company rating of B+VII or better. This rating requirement is waived for the workers

Page 6 of 11



compensation only. City reserves the right to inspect any and all insurance policies required
pursuant to this Agreement, prior to commencement of the services specified in the Agreement
and anytime thereafter.

10.3 A Certificate of Insurance evidencing proof that such insurance coverage exists shall be
furnished to City by Ozone before any part of the service specified by this Agreement are
commenced. The said Certificate shall name city as an additional insured and include a provision
that in case of cancellation or any material change in the coverage stated above City shall be
notified thirty (30) days prior to such change or cancellation. Said provision shall include
cancellation for nonpayment of premium.

104 Ozone and all of its insurers shall, in regard to the above stated insurance, waive all right
of recovery or subrogation against City, its officers, agents, or employees and its insurance
companies.

10.5  City will give Ozone prompt notice in writing if the institution of any suit or proceeding
and permit Ozone to defend same, and will give all needed information, assistance, and authority
to enable Ozone to do so. Ozone shall similarly give City immediate notice of any suit or action
filed or prompt notice of any claim arising out of the performance of the Agreement. Ozone shall
immediately provide City with copies of all pertinent papers received by Ozone pursuant to this
provision of the Agreement.

10.6  If any part of the services specified by this agreement is sublet, similar insurance shall be
provided by or on behalf of the subcontractor to cover their operations, and evidence of such

insurance, satisfactory to City, shall be furnished by Ozone.

ARTICLE XI
PARTIAL INVALIDITY; SEVERABILITY

11.1  If any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstances shall, at any time or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term, covenant, condition, or provision to
persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not

be affected thereby, and each term, covenant, condition, and provision of this Agreement shall be

valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Page 7 of 11



ARTICLE XII

ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION
12.1 This Agreement, including any attachments that are expressly referred to in this

Agreement, contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any and all
agreements or contracts previously entered into between the parties. No representations were
made or relied upon by either party, other than those that are expressly set forth. This Agreement
may be modified or amended at any time by mutual consent of the parties, provided that, before

any modifications or amendments shall be operative and valid, it shall be reduced to writing and

signed by both parties.

ARTICLE XIII
CONTROLLING LAW
13.1  The validity, interpretation, and performance of this Agreement shall be controlled by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Louisiana.

ARTICLE XIV
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES; EXCLUSION OF BENEFITS

14.1  Ozone is engaged by the City for the purposes set forth in this Agreement. The relationship
between Ozone and the City shall be, and only be, that of an independent contractor and Ozone

shall not be construed to be an employee, agent, partner of, or in joint venture with, the City.

ARTICLE XV

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EXCLUSION OF
WORKER’S COMPENSATION COVERAGE

15.1 The City and Ozone expressly agree that Ozone is an independent contractor as defined in

R.S.23:1021(7) and, as such, expressly agree that the City shall not be liable to Ozone or to anyone
employed by Ozone for any benefits or coverage as provided by the Worker’s Compensation Law

of the State of Louisiana.

Page 8 of 11



ARTICLE XVI

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF EXCLUSION OF
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION COVERAGE

16.1 The City and Ozone expressly declare and acknowledge that Ozone is an independent
contractor and, as such, is being engaged by the City under this Agreement as noted and defined
in R.S. 23:1472(12)(E) and, therefore, it is expressly declared and understood between the parties
hereto, that for the purposes of unemployment compensation only;
a. Ozone has been and will be free from any control or direction by the City over the
performance of the service covered by this Agreement;
b. The services to be rendered by Ozone are outside the normal course and scope of
the City’s usual business; and,
€. Ozone is customarily engaged in an independently established trade, occupation,
profession, or business. Consequently, neither Ozone nor anyone employed or
contracted by Ozone shall be considered an employee of the City for the purposes

of unemployment compensation and workers compensation coverages.

ARTICLE XVII
FORCE MAJEURE
17.1  Neither party to this Agreement shall be responsible to the other party hereto for any delays

or failure to perform caused by any circumstances reasonably beyond the immediate control of the

party prevented from performing, including, but not limited to, acts of God.

ARTICLE XVIII
REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT
18.1 In the event the Customer defaults on this Agreement, breaches the terms of this

Agreement, or ceases to do business during the term of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be terminated, and within thirty (30) days of such termination the City shall no longer be obligated

to provide activity space, barricades, and trash cans to the Customer as provided under this

Page 9 of 11



Agreement.

ARTICLE XIX
JURISDICTION
19.1 The parties hereby agree that any disputes that may arise under the terms of this Agreement

shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the 22nd Judicial District Court for the Parish of St. Tammany

and shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Louisiana.

ARTICLE XX
NON-DISCRIMINATION

20.1  The parties agree not to discriminate on the basis of religion, race, color, sex, national

origin, age, disability status, ethnicity, military/veteran status, sexual orientation, gender
identification, genetic information, marital status, citizenship status, or any other characteristic,

unless required by law.

ARTICLE XVIII
NOTICES
21.1  All notices and other communications pertaining this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be transmitted either by personal hand-delivery (and receipted for) or deposited in the U.S.
Mail, as certified mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, to the other party, addressed
as follows:

To: Ozone Music Education Foundation, Inc.
Attn: Randy Russell

40225 Crowes Landing Road

Pearl River, Louisiana 70452

To: City of Mandeville
Honorable Clay Madden
Mayor, City of Mandeville
3101 E. Causeway Approach
Mandeville, Louisiana 70448

THIS AGREEMENT is executed in triplicate original on the dates hereinafter shown, and

Page 10 of 11



City of Mandeville

Signature: Date:

CLAY MADDEN, Mayor of the City of Mandeville

WITNESS
Printed

Ozone Music Education Foundation, Inc.

Signature: /Zi/%/ Date: é&é{%&*

Randy P. Ru ell AutHorized Agent
For and o;r’Behalf of Ozone Music Education
Foundation, Inc.

WITNESS_ W

Printed ~S o mu  RK8SEL¢

Page 11 of 11



; City of Mandeville
E 3080 E. Causeway Approach
. Mandeville, LA 70448

re!ephane (985) 624-3127 or 5?4 3147 I
Fax: (985) 624-3128

Mayor Dunaldj Vl!iere

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPUCAT!DN

; e YN
Name of Orgamzatxon or GroupJ I Livat A? ! %ﬂf‘f{i’i‘ :

]! Y SO (IS
Name of Authorized Reoresentative | | AL ,{& Al At Non-Profit/Tax-Exempt #32 (03518
Mailing AJdress ___; «

g § Y x:_g{x!‘;ﬁ
city \WV\@n g vt \ah’“ state LA zp 1044 |
Applicant Phone # 9gs- ”?(}g ~Ba ik AlL. Phone # , |
E-mait_Vidind g vu Liksha Kars @ arwdil.Comappiication Fee Paid? ___ YES NO
)

—

‘g;

Name of Event: X_:E; &’ éﬁ (L E WA \}%., 1 ’hh:*’t %‘

Date(s) of Event: D‘f)i.wdﬂ‘/w{t}ate [0, ‘Z@‘?f {3 fime L/ g 2 /Y] Rain Dates(s)_/ {;/ 0 'f L3
Event Location: Lu\‘ix“ P‘”Qi’?% g 'TE'&L( ! {[ﬁf o %

f\.{ DRecumng
Type of Event: raiser DConcert E]RacelRun!Waik @?arade D Wedding
\\/] Festival, Camival or Market [ Jother:

Description/Purpose of Event %Mﬁ*ﬁ’%“f S&iif Pl?,l Vool Estimated Attendance (00
i 1
EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply: ~oC O DCNQITT

1 |Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? © Yes ?\Q}:Ia

2 {ls the event open fo the public? t* b Yes o No {
5 |[Are Street Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeville Poﬁcé Dept. iﬁies o No
6 | Will alcohol be consumed, distributed, or sold at this event? f:a;élf{es o No f
7 | Will food be distributed, prepared or sold at this event? . {}?‘Lk‘ies o No

8 1 Will there be canopies or tents? 7 7 7 o Yes E?;.NQ

8 | Will there be vendor bﬁoths? Merchandise or product sales? (i Yes o No
10 | Are you ;i!anrsing to have inflatable atiractions, games or rides? © Yes i“;{,j\io
11 | Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or other structures? o Yes {gimNo

Thorough!y read the information outhned in the Special Events Guidelines
and throughout this Application.




TR

i
i

| ity of Mandeville
| 3090 E. Causeway Approach
{ Mandeville, LA 70448

ftyof; £
Telephone: {985) 624-3127 or 524-3147

i

12 | Do you plan to provide portable toilets? * See Guidelines” o Yes ;’"}{NQ
13 | Will there be security staff? o Yes ng’ No
14 | Are you planning fo have amplified sound? {%Yes o No
18 | Will you need access to power or water? (please cirele) \:}?{*‘*’85 o Mo
16 | Will there be any signs, banners, decorations, orspecial lighting? Ej‘*‘fﬁs o Mo

1f “Yes" is checked for any of the Event Detail questions, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.

I police presence is required, contact Mandeville Police Department at {985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Petail.

3. ifalechol is being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the

application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4. ASite Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendors, alcohol sales, portable toilets, etc. Run/Walk events also require
detailed map indicating the route o be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary
traffic control personnel (if applicable).

o

INSURANGCE/INDEMNITY

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 liability insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized o do business in the State of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandeville as an additional insured. A copy of the Insurance Ceriificate is
to be included as an attachment to this application. The Insurance Ceriificate must be submitted to the City
Clerk no later than 30-days prior to the event in order for the Speciat Events Permit to be issued.

AN AP EE SR AN E NS N A U AP B RN B NN NI SN E R NN A E N NN NG R E PR U R EEE U A AR R ANV NN B RS ER N RA RS R

The Mayor of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall comply
with all permit directions and conditions, and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or
other authorized representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upen his person during the
conduction of the event.

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmless the City of Mandeville, its officers, agents,
and employees and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for
any claim or injury to property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit.

The undersigned has read and subrmitted the completed application, including all required attachments and
documentation. The applicant or applicant's representative has read the Special Events Guidelines and agrees to
comply with the terms and conditions as defined therein. Failure to comply with these terms and conditions is
subject o finesand penalties as sel forth by City Ordinance.

| SR Y TR A
signea gy VA TV Ry gt

- ;) Fe
. ] i
{ P e e

i i/ §ﬂ i L4 A %
Printed Name: ___| | [/]{L M Kyne e _
e Arttnde 144 \VelAn Unve
Organization Represented: VL { :f AL ’;VE_. V&Y (GL xi:{é‘ -

&i-}mh ' i S5
Office Held ( fzwjj‘[(,“ AN _ Date 2% ,

i ;

i




City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.citvofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147

Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior
to evént date.

Fee received Date __Q/M (}L\é)

Certificate of Insurance? YES NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS
A »
Police Department v 4200 X A’ .
Fire District #4
Public Works
TOTAL COSTS

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:
e UPD e brred 4o <b Tmms y Pansh Shaaft ept.
Lo Bost-Corhbhed OFcers e (red f\\n pArade marshols,

MNaapnpned or PANOUe Swmm @so,m Win. dhpurs.

| Polles ot @, waduad
Approved:

Mayor Clay Madden Date

City Council Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

———— o e

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

Yes No Date Approved:

——




MANDEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Rick Richard, Chief of Police

Special E\}ent Addendum

Special Events requiring a Police presence are either paid by the Event at a detail
rate, or in rare instances, are paid by the City after approval by the Mayor and/or
Council. In order to facilitate your Special Event application, please answer the

following questions:

1. Beginning and end time of event:

i . {

P e o 5 ~f 7 /
2. Location of event: tﬂ-izwf(fi im 4l Liﬁn\if{ Eiff %{ i ’U {h ”ﬁi

o
o

£

3. Will the event take place on a public roadway? Q@L ) NO

T
4. Are you requesting public streets be blocked off? S YES ) NO

J—

Fon

5. Are you requesting that Police be present during the event?( x‘fg&) NO
6. Are you paying for a Police detail? YES NO

7. if you answered yes to number 6, how many officers?

8. Name and contact number of Event official?

—_— ’“‘* ,ﬁ/
1 §in ¥ ;41“3 f

A9 NS 33775

AN
9. Will alcoholic beverages be present? WES/ NO

o

10. Expected number of people at event?

A tsf [ i

& £ 3 i bt 14 ‘“,
WWalks A0 Ml 3\
U‘\‘ HELY 3} Xi oo

i | = B

Please return completed form to Asst Chief Ron Ruple.

1870 Highway 190 Mandeville, Louisiana 70448 (985)-626-9711




T

)

=l

City of Mandeville
3101 East € auseway Approach
Mandeville, Eouistana 70448

985-624-3147  985-624-3149 Fax

HEPECIAL EVENTS (3-DAV)**
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

A
Liquor license to be issued to: ﬂ (JV LU&. \1 { L&
Legal name(s): Indmdual Partners, or Corporation [ I :hf | ﬁ?
Apply for: Class */ Claee“R” [ High Lontem Low C’anlcnt !Rcshur'mt "

Business locaton addr@as

Tdf:phom,( /% Q)
Mailing address =
Contact Person___| [ [/3/1

'—“t—"

Phone Number (” 155y 7 ] v} o 3‘5‘}{} 4<
Fax Number ( )
Type of organization; .

Ulndividual 1 Partnership 13 Corporation  WNon-Profit  £iLEP TILLC O Other
{0 btividual complais lor A naly)
1f a Corporation, LLC, LLP, or Partnership, supply name, title, social security #, home address

and telephone # of all officers, members, managers, partners, agents or other representative.
The list of numes below shonld each furnish a notarized Schedule “A™.

[ - ﬂx':u’tjp i * f = 7 Vs Phoat Nessene
Nemz itk = % ehuped
Rerhdos fublro Cay State Zig 1¥reus Pipsms Nozsbr
Bgrr Tk 388 % Oyt
Yosidems faldress ity Stme Tigy Thozver Freome Nunder

Is thiz application by a new owner to take over an cxntmo business that has been selling liguor
regularly and continuously 1o the present time? g ] ) It yes, ist.

Trht g [ — [E-1

Does applicant hold State or City of M:mdwmu liquor license for curvent year at any other
focation?

I yes: Name L cmion:
Has a;rpixc;zm applied for state liquor license? i

Has the applicant ever been denied 1 state or local liquor license? {10/
Is premise located in an area where the sale of liquor is prohibited by !cccxt or state laws? f
Is applicant the owner of the premises to be occupied? (I no, does applicant hold &

bona fide written lease? . (Supply copy of fense with .xpph‘g*ss.im} % j

If premises leased, give name and address of lesser, ! adaday

Describe the part of the building to-be ;Qccupmd E}g isiness:_laZinl 2

Open date for this location lf Pat sfz 1 e

Describe in dcgffui your bg,&{;xess xc Typs, af 5.:1::: .xetgvgiy, or scmcaﬁyou pgm:rm. e
Ky il v ik 2,15 s
- Eaa v ”wvy ¥ ~§X e 5 Q(

)
Ax originat approved Sales Tay Cleavance Certificate must be attached to theéapplmumn,

reguested from the St Tammany Parish Sales Tax Department (form attached),

§ affirm that the mtormdtmn\gmcn on this A‘pghc.mqﬁm true anf carests

:ﬁ Y W,“ , i
Signature of Applicant /;" A f . E L

Signature of Preparer,

u




St

EmgEy

| RAGRE i e ;
i Domestic Violence Program %%E‘{Sj;ﬂg%i z
4
Walk a Mile in Her Shoes
benefiting Safe Harbor
Saturday, October 29, 2022
4-8pm
The Mande Milkshakers, along with our charity partner, Safe Harbor, would like to host this internationally recognized
event for women’s health here in Mandeville. This is a 1 mile walk for men, walking in High heel shoes. Participants raise
donations for our charity parmership through event registration and participant sponsorships. Walk a Mile in Her Shoes
events have occurred all across the country and have been successful at raising funds and awareness for domestic
violence. We would like to continue that tradition, here in Mandeville, in order to help fully fund the great work Safe
Harbor does for women and children in St. Tammany Parish.
The Walk a Mile in Her Shoes event will take place Saturday, October 29th from 4-8pm in Old Mandeville. Registration
will take place at the Mandeville Boat Launch at the east end of the Lakefront from 4-Spm. The walk will last from
5-6pm, starting at the Pontchartrain Yacht Club and end at the Mandeville Traithead. Following the walk, we will host a
party for walk participants as well as community members at the Mandeville Trailliead from 6-8 pm. The walk itself will
have participants walk in heels if possible, the 1.3 mile course, along the bike path of Lakeshore Drive and the sidewalk of
Girod street to the Mandeville Trailhead. The post walk party will consist of food and beverage vendors, a live band, Jocal
business vendors, and advecacy groups to provide information about resources for women and families in need.
All are welcome to pariicipate. ‘
Women’s shoes are encouraged but §
all will be accepted 1o help raise £ ., ® &
. ¥ - ; wmuthzsgﬁ) B %
money for Safe Harbor I o - :
Event Details i s E‘I
Saturday, October 29, 2020 ;
4-8pm g
e Walk Registration/Check in i K} g
o Mandeville Boat Launch . Q
o 4-5pm 2t *
e Walk - ) §
o PYC to Mandeville ”,m« . i
‘Trailhead Lreg 0 2 3
o 5-6pm P
& Post Walk Party :
o Mandeville Trailhead ‘

@ 6-8pm

@f A m{,e;,,%f 5/)“ @’p {;‘@%f‘zﬁ%}

5%@@5@@ @Lﬁ’%fg? g

¢ paedady




i shor ony

Her Shoes®

e ; TIOR3 WARLR
vy ; X Jih! g Hanin

ot
s haieas
RUREEBESES

¢

Participants: ;
y

¢ Community members are invited to participate in the Walk a Mile in Her Shoes Event by registering as an ;
individual or teams. The registration fees will go to cover event expenses and be donated 1o Safe Harbor, 1

®  The participants will receive a pair of shoes to complete the walk in as part of the registration fee. .

¢ Winnees will be awarded in the following categories: Individual Fundraising Winner, Team Fundraising Winners ¢

Post Walk Party:

¢ Participants will gather at the Mandeville Trailhead for a post walk party open to the public.

The frec event will feature a live band, a performance by the Mande Milkshakers, award ceremony, a raffle, door i
prizes, food and refreshments.
Community members will be invited to attend the free event and bring their own food and drinks.

The Mande Milkshakers will be collecting donations for Safe Harbor.

The After Party will last from 6-8pm.

The Mande Milkshakers will arrange the cleaning of the Traithead after the event.

» & ® B

Additional details:

The Mande Milkshakers have secured a $2 Million insurance policy to cover the event.

®  The Mande Milkshakers will arrange for a security escort for the walk through the Mandeville Police
Department.

¢ The Mande Milkshakers will arrange for the cleanup of the Lakefront and the Trailhead following the walk and
after party.

® The Mande Milkshakers are working with local businesses and the Old Mandeville Business Association to
encourage a positive impact on those entities as a result of this event,




CHANGE ORDER
No. 1 (Final
Date of Issuance: August 23, 2023 Effective Date:

Owner: City of Mandeville Owner's Contract No.: 211.23.006

Contract: Hurricane Ida NRCS Drainage Canal Cleaning  |Date of Contract: May 3, 2023

Contractor: Grillot Construction, LLC Engineer's Project No.: 211.23.006

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: Addition of 2,092 linear feet of canal cleaning in Sanctuary Main Ditch due to actual field measurements
of the canal being longer than anticipated. Additional 2,092 feet was cleaned at the unit bid price of $18.00/LF.

Attachments (list documents supporting change):
Signed back-up contractor justification from Grillot Construction is attached.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: [ ] Working days [X] Calendar days
‘ Substantial completion (days): 90
$628,902.00 Ready for final payment (days): 120
Hnerease] [Deerease] from previously appl oved [Inerease] [Deerease] from previously approved Change Orders
Change OrdersNo. ____toNo. ___: No. to No. :
‘ Substantial completion (days): 0
$0.00 ‘ Ready for final payment (days): 0
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days): 90
$628.902.00 Ready for final payment (days): 120
[Increase] [Deerease} of this Change Order: {fnerease] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days): 3
$37.656.00 Ready for final payment (days): 33

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:  Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 87

$666,558.00 Ready for final payment (days): 87
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: '
By: /(/Q% By: By: %ﬁ
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Ovvaer (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date:_ ~-2&8-203232 Date: Date: _ o \a%\q oty

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):
Date:




2608 Engineers Road
Belle Chasse, Louisiana 70037

W
Office: 504.394.5596 ¥ [
Fax: 504.394.5178 GH ELL @T

CONSTRUCTION

June 23, 2023

Neal Belmonte

Project Manager

Digital Engineering & Imaging, Inc.
527 W. Esplanade Avenue, Suite 200
Kenner, Louisiana 70065

RE: Change Order Request — Sanctuary Main Ditch
City of Mandeville

' Hurricane Ida NRCS Drainage Canal Cleaning
Project No. 211.23.006

Dear Mr. Belmonte:

In accordance with recent discussions regarding the canal cleaning removal limits on Sanctuary Main Ditch

(Sheet No. 6), we are formally requesting a change order to increase the scope of work. A summary of
the change(s) is outlined in the table below:

Location Original Unit | Unit Price Revised Net Change Amount
Quantity Quantity
Sanctuary Main Ditch 2,877 LF $ 18.00 4,969 $ 37,656.00

In approving this requested change order amount, we (Grillot Construction, LLC) are in agreement to clean
a total quantity of 4,969 linear feet within Sanctuary Main Ditch at the original contract unit price of
Eighteen Dollars and Zero Cents per linear foot ($18.00/LF), for a total amount not to exceed Eighty-Nine
Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Two Dollars and Zero Cents ($89,442.00).

if you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

A

Jason Cox
Operations Manager



Certificate of Substantial Completion

Project: Hurricane Ida NRCS Drainage Canal Cleaning

Owner: City of Mandeville Owner's Contract No.: 211.23.006
Contractor: Grillot Construction, LLC.

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to:
B All Work under the Contract Documents: O The following specified portions of the Work:

August 16, 2023

' Date of Substantial Completion

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of Owner,
Contractor, and Engineer, and found to be substantially complete. The Date of Substantial
Completion of the Project or portion thereof designated above is hereby declared and is also the date

of commencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as stated
below.

The responsibilities between Owner and Contractor for security, operation, safety, maintenance,

heat, utilities, insurance and warranties shall be as provided in the Contract Documents except
as amended as follows:

0 Amended Responsibilities X Not Amended

Owner's Amended Responsibilities:

Contractor's Amended Responsibilities:




The following documents are attached to and made part of this Certificate:

None

This Certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract

Documents nor is it a release of Contractor's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

WYONEN > v R-28-2032

Executed by Engineer — Neal Belmonte Date
(Digital Engineering & Imaging, Inc.)

(_\\a >\<Q AT

Accepted by Qentracfor — Jason Cox Date
(Grillot Construction, LLC)

Accepted by Owner — Clay Madden Date
(Mayor, City of Mandeville)




SECTION 00650

CHANGE ORDER
No. 2
Date of Issuance: September 14, 2023 Effective Date:
Owner: City of Mandeville Owner's Contract No.: 100.21.016
Contract: Neighborwoods Deck Replacement Date of Contract: May 1, 2023
Contractor: M & J Civil Construction, LLC Engineer's Project No.: 576-2000.27
The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description:
Rectify final quantities used and add composite cap on handrail per City’s request.
Attachments (list documents supporting change):
Quantities and unit prices are attached.
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: [_] Working days Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): _July 30, 2023
$253,799.25 Ready for final payment (days or date): August 29, 2023
gl:;:f:e from previously approved Change [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders:

Substantial completion (days): N/A
$20.926.67 Ready for final payment (days): N/A

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$274,725.92
Increase of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): Q
$30.364.56 Ready for final payment (days or date): 0

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days or date): July 30, 2023

$305.090.48 Ready for final payment (days or date): August 29, 2023
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:
By: By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date: Date:
CHANGE ORDER

PAGE 00650-1



Neighborwoods Deck Replacement Project Final Quantities

Contract  Contract Contract Installed (Installed
Iltem No. Description Unit Qty UnitPrice  Amount Qtys Amount Difference  Total
1 Mobilization LS 1| $15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 1| $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ 15,000.00
2 Remove and Replace Information Kiosks LS 1| $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 1|$ 2,000.00 |$ - | $ 2,000.00
3 Remove and replace decking Board Foot 11,353 | $  13.25 | $150,427.25 | 7,124.59 | $ 94,400.82 | $ (56,026.43)] $ 94,400.82
4 Remove and replace handrail Linear Foot 963|$  15.00 | $ 14,445.00 1023| $ 15,345.00 | S  900.00 | $ 15,345.00
5 2"x8" timber joists Board Foot 384|S 12.00|S$ 4,608.00 384|$ 4,608.00 |5 - $ 4,608.00
6 2"x12" timber beam Board Foot 80/ $ 13.00|$ 1,040.00 256 $ 3,328.00| S 2,288.00 (S 3,328.00
7 Fema 2"x4" Handrail Linear Foot 952| $ 10.00 | $ 9,520.00 952|$ 9,520.00 | $ - $ 9,520.00
8 Fema 2"x6" top rail Linear Foot 276| S 9.00(S 2,484.00 276| $ 2,484.00 | $ - S 2,484.00
9 Fema 4"x4" Rail Post (8'long) Each 20| $ 50.00 | $ 1,000.00 20|/ $ 1,000.00{S - $ 1,000.00
10 Fema 2"x8" deck frame (16' long) Each 16/ $ 150.00 | $ 2,400.00 16/ $ 2,400.00 | S - $ 2,400.00
11  |Fema 6"x6" Structural Post (8'long) Each 2|$ 500.00{$ 1,000.00 2|$ 1,00000(5S - $ 1,000.00
12 Fema Decking Board Foot 3500| S 13.25 | $ 46,375.00 3500| $ 46,375.00 { $ - $ 46,375.00
13 - CO1 |Concrete footing Each 22| $ 500.00| S 11,000.00 60| $ 30,000.00 | $ 19,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
14 - CO1 |Additional 2" x 8" timber joists Board Foot| 1,413.33|$ 9.50 | $ 13,426.64 2982.07| $ 28,329.67 | $ 14,903.03 | $ 28,329.67
15 - CO2 |Mid Span Supports Each 0|]$ 800.00|5$ - 21| $ 16,800.00 | $ 16,800.00 | S 16,800.00
16 - CO2 |Trex as Handrail LS 0| $13,000.00 | S - 1] $ 13,000.00 | $ 13,000.00 | $ 13,000.00
17 - CO2 |Additional 6"x6" Structural Posts (8' Long) Each 0|$ 500.00]|5$ - 39| $ 19,500.00 | $ 19,500.00 | $ 19,500.00
Original Contract Amount $253,799.25
Contract Amount After CO1 $274,725.92

Contract Amount After CO 2 $305,090.48

Change Order 2 Amount $ 30,364.56




Civi. ConsTRucTION, LLC

Neighborwoods Deck 7127/2023
Change Request # 02

Install trex 2x6 boards on top of new timber 2x6 boards

Total Change 13,000.00
Total Time Impact 2
Overtime Included NO

Scope included:

Load up and haul deck boards to project.

Install new trex deck boards on top of new 2x6 treated 2x6 toprail.




Change Request 2
7/27/2023
PROJECT NAME Neighborwoeods Deck Trex Toprail
Description Add trex 2x6 to toprail
of Work:
A. SUBCONTRACTOR Direct Cost of Work :
1. Labeor Hourly Wage Hours Total
Rate Paid Worked Cost
Working Superintendent 50.00 16  hours 800.00
Laborer (2 ea) 24.00 32 768.00
Carpenters (4 ea) 25.00 64  hours 1,600.00
Add Labor Burden @ 18 % 570.24
LABOR TOTAL | 3,738.24 |
2. Material Unit Units Total
Material Required for Change Price* Required Cost
2x6x20' Trex Select Deck Boards 3 5.16 1,299.00 LF 6,702.84
Screws $ 168.51 1.00 Box 168.51
Ton -
SY -
Add Tax @ 9.95 % 683.70
MATERIAL TOTAL | 7,555.05 |
3. Subcontractor Unit Units Total
Material Required for Change Price* Required Cost
Freight for material (Truck and trailer) $ 150.00 1.00 EA 150.00
LS -
SUBCONTRACTOR TOTAL L 150.00 |
4. Equipment Unit Units Total
Equipment Required for Change Price* Required Cost
hours -
hours -
Add Tax @ % -
EQUIPMENT TOTAL | -
DIRECT COST (SUM A1,2,3,4&5) | 11,443.29 |
General Liablity (Direct Cost X 1.45 %) 1.45 | 166.00 |
Subcontractor's Overhead and Profit (Direct Cost X OH&P) Maximum: 15% 12 1,393.00
Total Subcontractor Cost 13,002.29
Total Contract Days added from Project Schedule | 2]
Subcontractor Name: M & J Civil Construction, LLC
Date: 9/1/2023

Subcontractor Signature:

David Muller

FSFORMO03.23.2004




SECTION 00625
Certificate of Substantial Completion

Project: Neighborwoods Deck Replacement
Owner: City of Mandeville “ Owner's Contract No.: 100.21.016
Contractor: M & J Civil Construction, LLC Engineer's Project No.: 567-2000.27

This definitive Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to:
All Work under the Contract Documents: 0 The following specified portions of the Work:

August 9, 2023

Date of Substantial Completion

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of Owner,
Contractor, and Engineer, and found to be substantially complete. The Date of Substantial Completion
of the Project or portion thereof designated above is hereby declared and is also the date of
commencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as stated below.

A definitive list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-
inclusive, and the failure to include any items on such list does not alter the responsibility of the
Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

The responsibilities between Owner and Contractor for security, operation, safety, maintenance,
heat, utilities, insurance and warranties shall be as provided in the Contract Documents except as
amended as follows:

O Amended Responsibilities X Not Amended

Owner's Amended Responsibilities:
N/A

Contractor's Amended Responsibilities:
N/A

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
PAGE 0625-1



The following documents are attached to and made part of this Certificate:

Punch List

This Certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract

Documents nor is it a release of Contractor's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

Executed by Engineer Date
Accepted by Contractor Date
Accepted by Owner Date

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
PAGE 0625-2



i
I
|
i
|

Punch List:
1. Make sure all screws are screwed flush with the decking.
2. Pick up all trash on project site.
3. Pack in dirt at the ends of all decks.
4. Trim end of composite Pm&ail cap that is overhanging.

b

|

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
PAGE 0625-3




THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER AND SECONDED FOR ADOPTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

RESOLUTION NO. 23-34

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AND HIGH TIDE CONSULTANTS, LLC FOR THE LIFT STATION 4
UPGRADE AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Professional Services Agreement with High
Tide Consultants, LLC (“Consultant”), through which Consultant provides professional

engineering services to the City for the Lift Station 4 Upgrade, which has been in effect since July
15,2021; and

WHEREAS, the July 15, 2021 Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is
attached to the Resolution, and all terms set forth therein are to be renewed with the exception of
those terms that have been set forth in Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement, which is also attached
hereto; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the project, additional scope and services were added
to the original scope of work by request of the City, which included the addition of a gas-powered
generator, including a raised platform and odor control system. The addition of these items
resulted in changes to the site plan layout, additional structural design for the required platform,
additional electrical design and coordination, and additional coordination with the City and utility
companies; and

WHEREAS, the Amendment requests an additional $38,455.78 for the fee associated
with the construction cost estimates along with an extension of time of two (2) years to this
contract to allow time for the project to enter into construction due to the City’s acceptance
into the Water Sector Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Mandeville, hereby authorizes and empowers the Mayor of the City to amend the July 15, 2021
Professional Services Agreement with High Tide Consultants, LLC as set forth in Amendment No.

1 to the Professional Services Agreement to address the professional engineering needs of the Lift
Station 4 Upgrade Project.

With the above resolution having been properly introduced and duly seconded, the vote
was as follows:

AYES: 0

3272700 v1



| —

HIGH TIDE

CONSULTANTS LLC

August 30, 2023

Mr. David LeBreton, PE, PTOE
Digital Engineering

3500 US HWY 190

Mandeville, LA 70471

RE: City of Mandeville — Lift Station No. 4 Upgrades
Design Services Amendment
COM Project No. 212.21.019 - HTC Project No. 21-153

David,

Piease allow this letter to serve as our request for additional design service fees and contract time
extension.

During the course of the project, additional scope and services were added to the original scope of work.
These include the addition of a gas powered generator, including a raised platform. The addition of these
items resulted in changes to the site plan layout, additional structural design for the required platform,
additional electrical design and coordination, and additional coordination with the City and utility companies.
Also added into the scope was an odor control system. This system was designed and added to the plans,
but then later taken out of the project.

The original project construction cost estimate was $ 314,140.00, the current construction cost estimate
with the added scope, adjustments and the odor control system would be $ 749,407.00. Based on the 2021
FP&C fee curve, this increased the fee from $ 30,076.30 to $ 66,532.08, an increase of $ 36,455.78.

Th additional design fee associated with this scope totals $ 36,455.78. The breakdown of this fee per phase
is as follows:

Design (65%) $ 23,696.26
Bidding (5) $ 1,822.79
Const Admin (30% 10,936.73
Total $ 36,455.78

We also hereby request an extension of two (2) year to the contract time. Bidding of the project has been
delayed to the requirements of the funding source of the project.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
High Tide Consultants, LLC

Qe Pl

Richard C. Galloway, PE
Principal

409 W. 21ST AVENUE, SUITE B
COVINGTON, LA 70433 P 985.446.1110 www.hightidela.com



Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and High Tide Consultants, LLC
Lift Station 4 Upgrades (Foy St) Project

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AND
HIGH TIDE CONSULTANTS, LLC

LIFT STATION 4 UPGRADES (FOY ST) PROJECT
CITY OF MANDEVILLE PROJ. NO. 212.21.019

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (the “Amendment”) is entered into by and between the City
of Mandeville, represented by Clay Madden, Mayor (the “City”), and High Tide Consultants,
LLC, represented by Richard Galloway, P.E., Principal (the “Consultant”). The City and the
Consultant are sometimes referred to as the “Parties”. This Amendment is effective as of the date
of execution by the City (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and the Consultant are parties to a professional services agreement
dated on July 15, 2021 (the “Agreement”) to provide a design, permitting, bidding, construction
administration, and resident inspection for Lift Station No. 4 located on Foy Street, just north of
Claiborne Street in the City;

WHEREAS, during the course of the project, additional scope and services were added to
the original scope of work by request of the City. These include the addition of a gas-powered
generator, including a raised platform and the investigation of odor control at site. The addition of
these items resulted in changes to the site plan layout, additional structural design for the required
platform, additional electrical design and coordination, and additional coordination with the City
and utility companies.

WHEREAS, modifications to Consultants original fee schedule is required in order to
compensate Consultant for additional scope and services added to original scope of work and based
off of an increase in construction cost estimate from original $314,140.00 to current $749,407.00.
Additional funds in the sum of $36,455.78 are required by the Consultant due to the changes in the
site plan layout, additional structural design for the required platform, additional electrical design
and coordination, and the additional coordination with the City and utility companies to accomplish
the added scope, all which increased the construction costs.

WHEREAS, due to the additional scope and services requested by the City, as well as delays
due to requirements of outside funding sources, an extension of two (2) additional years to

Page 10f4



Amendment No. | to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and High Tide Consultants, LLC
Lift Station 4 Upgrades (Foy St) Project

Consultants original contract expiration date is required. With this amendment the new contract
expiration date will be July 15, 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant amend the Agreement as follows:

A. SERVICES: The following engineering services are added to the Consultant Scope
of Work for the Lift Station 4 Upgrades (Foy St) Project:

1. Revise site plan layout

2. Additional structural design for required, raised platform

3. Additional electrical design and coordination

4. Additional coordination with the City and utility companies.

5. Investigation and coordination on Odor Control for site.
B. COMPENSATION:
1.  Fees Added for Lift Station 4 Upgrades (Foy St) Project. The following

fees are added for additional engineering services in accordance with the
Consultant’s proposal:

Phase Original Fee Amended Total Fee
Fee
Lump
,500.00
I Survey (as needed) Sum $3,500
.. . Lump
II Preliminary Design Sum $11,729.76
1 Environmental Study (if Lump NOT USED
requested) Sum
IV(2) | Final Design LS“‘:'I;IP $7,819.84 | $23,696.26 [  $31,516.10
IV(b) Bid & Award Lsuur;f $1,503.82 | $1,822.79 $3,326.61
V(a) & | Construction Lump
.90 ,936.73 19,959.63
V(b) Administration & Closeout Sum $9,022 $10.9 $

Page 20f 4



Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and High Tide Consultants, LLC
Lift Station 4 Upgrades (Foy St) Project

Inspection, Reporting, & Hourly,
V) Verification NTE $34,272.00
Direct . Hourly,
0
Expenses Permitting NTE $3,000.00
Total $70,848.32 | $36,455.78 $107,304.10

2. Maximum Amount. The total maximum aggregate amount payable by the City
for all services performed under this Agreement increased by $36,455.78 for a not to exceed
amount of $107,304.10. The City’s obligation to compensate the Consultant will not exceed the

maximum aggregate amount payable at any time absent a validly executed amendment.

C. CONTRACT TIME AND SCHEDULE

1. Contract duration shall be extended for two (2) additional years from the end
of the original contract date (July 15, 2023) to a new date of July 15, 2025 due to
additional scope requested by the City beyond original scope.

D. CONVICTED FELON STATEMENT: The Consultant swears that no Consultant
principal, member, or officer has, within the preceding five years, been convicted of, or
pled guilty to, a felony under state or federal statutes for embezzlement, theft of public
funds, bribery, or falsification or destruction of public records.

E. NON —SOLICITATION STATEMENT: The Consultant swears that it hasnot

employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for
it, to solicit or secure this Amendment. The Consultant has not paid or agreed to pay any person,
other than a bona fide employee working forit, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other
consideration contingent upon or resulting from this Amendment.

F. PRIOR TERMS BINDING: Except as otherwise provided by this Amendment, the
terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, remain in full force and effect.

G. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND DELIVERY: The Parties agree that a

manually signed copy of this Amendment and any other document(s) attached to this Amendment
delivered by facsimile, email or other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have
the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Amendment. No legally binding
obligation shall be created with respect to a party until such party has delivered or caused to be
delivered a manually signed copy of this Amendment.

Page 30f4



THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER AND SECONDED FOR ADOPTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

RESOLUTION NO. 23-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AND KYLE ASSOCIATES, LLC FOR THE HWY 22 DRAINAGE
PROJECT AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Professional Services Agreement with Kyle
Associates, LLC (“Consultant”), through which Consultant provides professional engineering
services to the City for the Hwy 22 Drainage Project, which has been in effect since August 20,
2021; and

WHEREAS, the August 20, 2021 Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is
attached to the Resolution, and all terms set forth therein are to be renewed with the exception of
those terms that have been set forth in Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement, which is also attached
hereto; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the project, additional scope and services were added
to the original scope of work by request of the LADOTD, which included additional hydraulic
analysis and modeling, topographic survey and additional geotechnical investigative work; and

WHEREAS, the Amendment requests an additional $54,375.00 for the fee associated
with the additional work and an extension of time of two (2) years to this contract to allow
time for the project to complete the analysis and assist with the design;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Mandeville, hereby authorizes and empowers the Mayor of the City to amend the August 20, 2021
Professional Services Agreement with Kyle Associates, LLC as set forth in Amendment No. 1 to
the Professional Services Agreement to address the professional engineering needs of the Hwy 22
Drainage Project.

With the above resolution having been properly introduced and duly seconded, the vote
was as follows:

AYES: 0

NAYS:0
ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0

3272700 vi



e

V' /
Kyle Associates, LLC

Planning, Enginearing, and Landscape Architecture

April 24, 2023

Mr. Keith J. LaGrange, Jr., P.E.

Director — Dept. of Public Works

City of Mandeville

1100 Mandeville High Blvd

Mandeville, LA 70471

Email: KLaGrange@ CityofMandeville.com

RE: Contract Amendment Request
LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project
COM Project No. 700.21.004
KA Project No. 21045

Dear Mr. LaGrange:

Kyle Associates, LLC (KA) would like to request a contract time extension for the H&H study
portion of the LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project. This phase of the overall project was
completed on time (90 calendar days) as required in the Contract and sufficiently addressed
the required capacity and pipe sizes for the project. A review by LA DOTD was required
before moving forward with the design. The initial study was given to LA DOTD in May 2022;
however, the City did not receive comments back from LA DOTD until October 2022. These
comments requested that additional hydraulic analysis be conducted on Bayou Chinchuba to
further show the effects on the water surface elevation from diverting storm water from
Bayou Tete L'Ours to Bayou Chinchuba. That additional modeling of Bayou Chinchuba was
completed in December 2022 and the results were forwarded to LA DOTD in early January of
2023. Only recently did we receive DOTD approval of this additional analyses allowing us to
proceed with the design of the improvements the City had desired. Kyle Associates is
requesting that an additional seven (7) months be added to the Contract Time for this phase
to cover the delays allowing for reviews and the additional modeling.

In addition to the contract time extension request, KA would like to request a contract
amendment in the amount of $43,875. This request is for the additional topographic survey
work in the amount of $18,500 that was required to properly complete the additional analysis
required and the additional H&H modeling and analysis that was required above and beyond

638 VILLAGE LANE NORTH / MANDEVILLE, LA 70471/ T (985) 7279377 / F (985) 727.9390
WWW.KYLEASSOCIATES.NET




Mr. Keith J. LaGrange, Jr., P.E.
LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project

April 24, 2023
Page 2 of 2

the original scope of the study in accordance with the manhour breakdown below.

Position Description Hourly Rate Hours Subtotal
Project Manager/Quality
Principal Control $195 15 $2,925
Project Engineer -
Calculations, Modeling,
Civil Engineer Report $140 65 $9,100
CADD Technician il H&H Modeling $105 120 $12,600
Report Assistance,
Administrative General Admin $75 10 $750
Total $25,375

Finally, as we have begun to develop the preliminary plans for the reference project, KA
recommends that geotechnical investigative work be performed to ensure the potential road
crossing for the drainage improvements is properly designed as well as the pipe bedding for
the larger culverts is properly detailed. To perform this necessary geotechnical work, KA

requests an additional service amount of $10,500.

Please prepare a contract amendment for these items at your earliest convenience. If you
have any questions, comments or require any additional information, do not hesitate to

contact this office.

Sincerely,

/""’:"
S LS
SO N
/' },/
e \
Se—

James E. Powell, Jr., P.E., P.L.S.
Sr. Vice President — Engineering Operations
Kyle Associates, LLC

Cc: Mr. David G. LeBreton, Jr. P.E., PTOE, PTP - Digital Engineering

638 VILLAGE LANE NORTH/ MANDEVILLE, LA 70471/ T (985) 727.9377 / F (985) 727.9390
WWW .KYLEASSOCIATES.NET




Amendment No. | to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Kyle Associates, LLC
LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AND
KYLE ASSOCIATES, LLC

LA 22 DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
CITY OF MANDEVILLE PROJ. NO. 700.21.004

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (the “Amendment”) is entered into by and between the City
of Mandeville, represented by Clay Madden, Mayor (the “City”), and Kyle Associates, LLC,
represented by James E. Powell, Jr., P.E., Principal, (the “Consultant”). The City and the
Consultant are sometimes referred to as the “Parties”. This Amendment is effective as of the date
of execution by the City (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and the Consultant are parties to a professional services agreement
dated on August 20, 2021 (the “Agreement”) to provide professional engineering design services
for a project improving drainage along LA 22 as specified by the Department of Public Works;

WHEREAS, after Consultant submitted the initial H&H study to LADOTD in May of 2022,
comments were not received back to the City until October 2022. LADOTD requested additional
hydraulic analysis be conducted on Bayou Chinchuba to further show the effects on the water surface
elevation from diverting storm water from Bayou Tete L’Ours to Bayou Chinchuba. Consultant
completed additional H&H modeling and analysis in December of 2022 and forwarded results to
LADOTD in January of 2023. Consultant received approval from LADOTD in April 2023 to
proceed. Additionally, Consultant recommends that geotechnical investigative work be performed
during the preliminary plan phase to ensure the potential road crossing for the drainage
improvements is properly designed as well as the pipe bedding for the larger culverts is properly
detailed.

WHEREAS, modifications to Consultants original fee schedule is required in order to
compensate Consultant for additional effort beyond original scope of work. Additional funds in the
sum of $54,375.00 are required by the Consultant due to additional H&H analysis requested by
LADOTD beyond the original scope, the additional topographic survey required to complete the
H&H analysis and the geotechnical investigative work the Consultant has recommended to properly
assist in designing the preliminary plans.

Page 10f 4



Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Kyle Associates, LLC
LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project

WHEREAS, due to the additional effort and delayed approval from LADOTD, extension of
two (2) additional years to Consultants original contract expiration date is required. With this
amendment the new contract expiration date will be August 20, 2025.

NOW THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant amend the Agreement as follows:
A.  SERVICES: The following survey, hydraulic analysis, and geotechnical

investigative services are added to the Consultant Scope of Work for the LA 22 Drainage
Improvements Project:

1. Additional Topographic Survey
2. Additional H&H Modeling & Analysis

3. Geotechnical Investigation
B. COMPENSATION:
1. Fees Added for L4 22 Draingge Improvements Project. The following

fees are added for Survey, H&H Study, and Preliminary Design Services in
accordance with the Consultant’s proposal:

Phase Original Fee Amended Total Fee
Fee

I Survey (as needed) NTE $150,000.00 | $18,500.00 $168.500.00

I | H&H Study Ié“urfnp $85,000.00 | $25,375.00 | $110,375.00
.. . Lump

11 Preliminary Design Sum $282,600.00 | $10,500.00 $293,100.00

IV(a) | Final Design LS‘:;IP $188,400.00 - | $188,400.00
IV(b) | Bid & Award Lump
Sum

Phase (i) $15,000.00 - $15,000.00

Phase (ii) $20,000.00 - $20,000.00
V(a) & | Construction Lump
V(b) Administration & Closeout Sum

Phase (i) $75,500.00 - $75,500.00

Page 20f4



Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Kyle Associates, LLC
LA 22 Drainage Improvements Project

Phase (ii) $100,500.00 - $100,500.00
V(o) Inspection, Reporting, & Hourly,
Verification NTE
Phase (i) $141,440.00 - $141,440.00
Phase (ii) $141,440.00 - $141,440.00
Direct . Hourly,
Expenses Permitting NTE $25,000.00 - $25,000.00
Total $1,224,880 | $54,375.00 | $1,279,255.00
2. Maximum Amount. The total maximum aggregate amount payable by the City

for all services performed under this Agreement increased by $54,375.00 for a not to exceed
amount of $1,279,255.00. The City’s obligation to compensate the Consultant will not exceed the

maximum aggregate amount payable at any time absent a validly executed amendment.
C. CONTRACT TIME AND SCHEDULE

1. Contract duration shall be extended for two (2) additional years from the end
of the original contract date (August 20, 2023) to a new date of August 20, 2025 due
to delays to the Consultant as a result of LADOTDs request for additional work
beyond original scope.

D. N TED F : The Consultant swears that no Consultant

principal, member, or officer has, within the preceding five years, been convicted of, or
pled guilty to, a felony under state or federal statutes for embezzlement, theft of public
funds, bribery, or falsification or destruction of public records.

E. NON - SOLICITATION STATEMENT: The Consultant swears that it has not
employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for
it, to solicit or secure this Amendment. The Consultant has not paid or agreed to pay any person,
other than a bona fide employee working for it, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other
consideration contingent upon or resulting from this Amendment.

F. PRIOR TERMS BINDING: Except as otherwise provided by this Amendment, the
terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, remain in full force and effect.

G. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND DELIVERY: The Parties agree that a

manually signed copy of this Amendment and any other document(s) attached to this Amendment
delivered by facsimile, email or other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have
the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Amendment. No legally binding

Page3of4



THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER AND SECONDED FOR ADOPTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

RESOLUTION NO. 23-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO AMEND THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AND NEEL SCHAFFER, LLC FOR THE HWY 190 MEDIAN PROJECT AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the City desires to amend the Professional Services Agreement with Neel
Schaffer, LLC (“Consultant”), through which Consultant provides professional engineering

services to the City for the Hwy 190 Median Project, which has been in effect since July 16, 2021;
and

WHEREAS, the July 16, 2021 Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is
attached to the Resolution, and all terms set forth therein are to be renewed with the exception of
those terms that have been set forth in Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement, which is also attached
hereto; and

WHEREAS, during the course of the project, additional scope and services were added
to the original scope of work by request of the LADOTD, which included additional turning
movement count data, analysis of school peak periods, and inclusion of Synchro and Sidra
Software analysis for project intersections; and

WHEREAS, the Amendment requests an additional $51,120.00 for the fee associated
with the additional work beyond the original scope;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Mandeville, hereby authorizes and empowers the Mayor of the City to amend the July 16, 2021
Professional Services Agreement with Neel Schaffer, LLC as set forth in Amendment No. 1 to the

Professional Services Agreement to address the professional engineering needs of the Hwy 190
Median Project.

With the above resolution having been properly introduced and duly seconded, the vote
was as follows:

AYES: 0
NAYS:0

ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0

and the resolution was declared adopted this __th day of September, 2023.

3272700 vi



M. NeeL-sCcHAFFER

Solutions you can build upon

h N
==
June 12, 2023
The City of Mandeville
Attn: David LeBreton, Jr.
3101 East Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448
RE:  US 190 Access Management Stage 0 & Traffic Study
Additional Fee Request
Dear Mr. LeBreton:
Per our discussion on June 8", we are requesting fees for the above referenced project based on
the following.
. Recount of 4 — 7 day, 24 hour counts due to Hurricane Ida.
. Processing additional TMC data for school peak at the request of DOTD.
. Additional analysis and documentation of school peak at the request of DOTD.

_.bb-il\-)'—*

Based on this additional work, we are requesting additional fees in the amount of $51,120.00.
We have provided a spreadsheet as backup for these additional fees.

Additional work required to address DOTD comments on Chapter 2 to include Synchro
and Sidra analysis.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration. If you have any questions regarding this

request, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

. 3
7 V4 2 .

%1 o .
K gy St gt

Barry Brupbacher
Senior Project Manager
Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

BB/ap
Enclosure




Amendment No. | to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

US190 Streetscape & Access Management Project

LADOTD Stage 0/Traffic Study

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
AND
NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC.

US 190 STREETSCAPE & ACCESS MANAGEMENT PROJECT
LADOTD STAGE 0/ TRAFFIC STUDY
CITY OF MANDEVILLE PROJ. NO. 700.21.015
CITY OF MANDEVILLE CONTRACT NO. C20230209

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT (the “Amendment”) is entered into by and between the City
of Mandeville, represented by Clay Madden, Mayor (the “City”), and Neel-Schaffer, Inc.,
represented by William D. Lancaster, P.E., Agent/Officer (the “Consultant”). The City and the
Consultant are sometimes referred to as the “Parties”. This Amendment is effective as of the date
of execution by the City (the “Effective Date”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City and the Consultant are parties to a professional services agreement
dated on July 16, 2021 (the “Agreement”) to provide a Traffic Engineering and Safety Study and
a Stage 0 Feasibility Study for a project improving the safety and aesthetics along US 190 between
Carondelet St. and Jackson Ave as well as providing smoother traffic flow through the area as
specified by the Department of Public Works;

WHEREAS, due to Hurricane Ida, a Recount of 4-7 day, 24-hour counts was required.
Secondly, LADOTD requested additional work be done to process additional Turning Movement
Count (TMC) data and provide an additional analysis at the request of LADOTD and documentation
of school peak periods within the project limits. Finally, due to LADOTDs comments received back
on Chapter 2, and at the request of LADOTD, additional work beyond original scope was required
to include Synchro and Sidra Software Analyses for project limits intersections.

WHEREAS, modifications to Consultants original fee schedule is required in order to
compensate Consultant for additional effort beyond original scope of work. Additional funds in the
sum of $51,120.00 are required by the Consultant to due to the necessary recount of multiple days
impacted by Hurricane Ida and the additional data processing, documentation, and analyses
requested by LADOTD.

WHEREAS, due to the additional effort required from LADOTD comments, extension of

Page 10of4



Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

US190 Streetscape & Access Management Project

LADOTD Stage 0/Traffic Study

one (1) additional year to Consultants original contract expiration date is required. With this
amendment the new contract expiration date will be July 16, 2024.

NOW THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant amend the Agreement as follows:

A.

SERVICES: The following traffic study services are added to the Consultant Scope

of Work for the US 190 Streetscape & Access Management Project:

1. Recount of 4-7 day, 24 hour counts due to Hurricane Ida.

2. Processing additional TMC data for school peak periods at the request of
LADOTD

3. Additional analysis and documentation of school peak periods at the request of
LADOTD

4. Additional work required to address LADOTD comments on Chapter 2 to include
Synchro and Sidra Software Analyses for project limits intersections.

B. COMPENSATION:

1. Added for US 190 Streetscape & A Management Project. The
following fees are added for additional Traffic Study Services in accordance
with the Consultant’s proposal:

Task Original Fee Amended Total Fee
Fee
Traffic Engineering & Hourly,

1A Safety Study NTE $157,970.00 | $48,737.50 $206,707.50
IB Traffic Data Collection NTE $22,250.00 $2,380.00 $24,630.00

Il Stage 0 Feasibility Study H;‘;réy $210,961.80 - | $210,961.80

Direct
NTE $8,818.20 - $8,818.20
Expenses

Total $400,000.00 | $51,117.50 $451,117.50

2. Maximum Amount. The total maximum aggregate amount payable by the City

for all services performed under this Agreement increased by $51,117.50 for a not to exceed

Page 2 0of 4



Amendment No. | to the Professional Services Agreement between
The City of Mandeville and Neel-Schaffer, Inc.

US190 Streetscape & Access Management Project

LADOTD Stage 0/Traffic Study

amount of $451,117.50. The City’s obligation to compensate the Consultant will not exceed the
maximum aggregate amount payable at any time absent a validly executed amendment.

C. CONTRACT TIME AND SCHEDULE

1. Contract duration shall be extended for one (1) additional year from the end
of the original contract date (July 16, 2023) to a new date of July 16, 2024 due to
additional work requested by LADOTD beyond original scope.

D. CONVICTED FELON STATEMENT: The Consultant swears that no Consultant

principal, member, or officer has, within the preceding five years, been convicted of, or
pled guilty to, a felony under state or federal statutes for embezzlement, theft of public
funds, bribery, or falsification or destruction of public records.

E. NON —SOLICITATION STATEMENT: The Consultant swears that it has not
employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for
it, to solicit or secure this Amendment. The Consultant has not paid or agreed to pay any person,
other than a bona fide employee working for it, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other
consideration contingent upon or resulting from this Amendment.

F. PRIOR TERMS BINDING: Except as otherwise provided by this Amendment, the
terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, remain in full force and effect.

G.  ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE AND DELIVERY: The Parties agree that a
manually signed copy of this Amendment and any other document(s) attached to this Amendment
delivered by facsimile, email or other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have
the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Amendment. No legally binding
obligation shall be created with respect to a party until such party has delivered or caused to be
delivered a manually signed copy of this Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Consultant, through their duly authorized
representatives, execute this Amendment.

CITY OF MANDEVILLE

BY:
CLAY MADDEN, MAYOR

Page 3 of 4



THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER AND SECONDED FOR ADOPTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND SUBMIT TO THE GOVERNOR'’S OFFICE OF
HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS (GOHSEP) AN
“EXPEDITIED TEMPORARY HOUSING ASSISTANCE WAIVER OF LAND
USE/PERMITTING FORM” IN ACCORDANCE WITH LA. R.S. 29:726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa)
AND LA. RSS. 726(F)(4)

Resolution No. 23-33

WHEREAS, Act 526 of the 2022 Louisiana Legislative Session, codified as Louisiana Revised
Statute 29:726, requires the Governor’s Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness
(GOHSEP) to develop a program to provide additional funding and resources for temporary housing and
shelter assistance to city governing authorities within the first fourteen days following a presidential
declaration of a major disaster or emergency; and,

WHEREAS, LA. R.S. 29:726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa) and LA. R.S. 726(F)(4) specify that, in order for
the parishes/municipalities to participate in the temporary housing program, a certification must be
submitted to GOHSEP waiving land use regulations relating to permitting for temporary placement of
mobile homes, recreational vehicles (RVs), and other temporary housing directly adjacent to the disaster
survivor’s damaged dwelling ; and

WHEREAS, in order to make expedited funding available to the City for temporary housing and
shelter assistance in case of emergency disaster or emergency, the City of Mandeville Council, as the
governing authority for the City of Mandeville, authorizes and directs the Mayor to execute and submit
the “Expedited Temporary Housing Assistance Waiver of Land Use/Permitting Form” opting into the
expedited temporary housing assistance program for 2023; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Mandeville Mayor be authorized and
directed to execute and submit to the Governor’s Office of Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness a “Expedited Temporary Housing Assistance Waiver of Land Use/Permitting Form” in the
accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 29:726(F)(3)(b)(iii}(aa) and LA. R.S. 726(F)(4) (Act 526,
2022).

With the above resolution having been properly introduced and duly seconded, the vote was as follows:

AYES: 0
NAYS:0
ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0
and the resolution was declared adopted this __th day of September, 2023.

Kristine Scherer Jason Zuckerman

Clerk of Council Council Chairman



Governor’s Office of Homeland Security
and Emergency Preparedness

Temporary Housing and Shelter Assistance Program
Expedited Temporary Housing Assistance
Waiver of Land Use/Permitting Form

This waiver of land use/permitting form addresses the requirement in the following statue:
La. R.S. 726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa):
The parish governing authority has submitted a certification to GOHSEP that the local governing
authority will waive any land use regulation relative to permitting for mobile homes, recreational
vehicles, and other temporary housing directly adjacent to the survivor's damaged dwelling to
allow for expedited temporary housing assistance in the parish.

August 31, 2023

Date

L. Clay Madden Mayor

First Name Last Name Title of Authorized Official
cmadden@cityofmandeville.com  985-624-3138

Email Phone #

City of Mandeville

Local Governing Authority Name
3101 E. Causeway Approach

Mailing Address
Mandeville LA 70448

City State Zip
St. Tammany Parish
Parish Location

* Parishes and municipalities shall be given the opportunity to change the selection regarding the waiver
each year.

I:IOpt In to allow for expedited temporary housing assistance:
In accordance with La. R.S. 726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa) and La. R.S. 726(F)(4) (Act 526, 2022), | hereby
certify, as the governing authority for the above listed parish/municipality, to waive any land use
regulations relative to permitting for the temporary placement and occupancy of mobile homes,
recreational vehicles (RV's), and/or other temporary housing directly adjacent to the disaster
survivor's damaged dwelling to allow for expedited temporary housing assistance in
parish/municipality referenced above.

DOpt Out of allowing for expedited temporary housing assistance:
In accordance with La. R.S. 726(F)(3)(b)(iii)(aa) and La. R.S. 726(F)(4) (Act 526, 2022), | hereby
certify, as the governing authority for the above listed parish/municipality, to opt out of waiving
any land use regulations relative to permitting for the temporary placement and occupancy of
mobile homes, recreational vehicles (RV's), and/or other temporary housing directly adjacent to
the disaster survivor's damaged dwelling to allow for expedited temporary housing assistance in
parish/municipality referenced above.

Signature of Authorized Official



	Binder1
	09142023 PUBLIC HEARING
	09142023 council agenda

	23-29 Millage
	23-30 mills
	ord 23-33
	agenda special events
	Council Cover Letter September 2023
	FOP Zombie Crawl
	King's Day Parade
	Merry Mande Tea
	Ozone Music Festival
	Walk A Mile

	PW
	res 23-34
	res 23-31
	res 23-32
	res 23-33



